LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 27,2021, 5 PM

THE MEETING WILL TAKE PLACE IN PERSON AND
VIA ZOOM AND IS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC:

You are invited to the LRCC Board of Trustees Meeting — OCT. 27, 2021.

LRCC Board of Trustees Meeting — October 27", 2021 - 5:00 PM Central Time

Attend in person: Greenville IDD Intermediate Care Facility - 4804 Wesley
Street, Greenville, TX 75402

Join the Meeting by Zoom:
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85031310221?pwd=WXNiTGRIOC9hMXk2bUdpc203aVd
YUTO09

Meeting ID: 850 3131 0221
Passcode: 732149

Join the Meeting by Phone (Audio Only):
Dial: 346-248-7799

Meeting ID: 850 3131 0221
Passcode: 732149

AGENDA

10.01.21 CALL TO ORDER
e Roll Call / Introduction of Guest.

10.02.21 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
e Regular Board Meeting Minutes of September 22, 2021

10.03.21 COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS
Presentations are limited to three minutes per person and must pertain to an agenda item. The Board reserves the right to

limit the number of speakers and/or the length of comments on any topic. Citizens wishing to address the Board must register
prior to the start of the meeting.

10.04.21 COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS
NA



|'A\' ‘“

afmy; |

Bne M OG-

gelza'™ W0

HATY 4 5 ¢

SRR L LY sk ey ¥

eI LYy

(4 TR0
’“i'l‘('}r'ii a8

S4B

G EORit e e
R BT

wilisasd e

4

Al AT T HA XN =

2108 - poileshl sestausT Yo b

L4 = ‘ X sl -
- 1908 A% 900100 ~ gritash 2vslpm T W gl

v
bd

v d B JHEET AW TN

ed et ~.m!wm£ a0 sliivieand

A8
9 TR
K AR |

T I T
.ih": (TP S R
AR AT P

—_—

L8R EVE A O

!,g

nE 2

e

Bl OF Indi o s

3

e Q
!

A4

i

i b ——

t -uj’r! ' k‘! ggn?‘

SGBIT XT eflivasmd Joane

py YO DTS S BN ol

h‘«",“‘; \\‘l:_‘)I:;rS: ] 'ur\_v v:‘ .';A\, §*‘I;':T i <:_\s.‘
I A |
oad T L)

(¥l DibuA) an

Q0T T-BAT-5

AV TN

AR (0

et 30 ol - HeT g .

G ¥t 3 S TS IR P Y
1 e

Tl BE ywiamioes 10 s

AREITE S MOHT PTARNMFOD
ARk e gtk < X e
AR 5"‘ H

34

W vy J“ RO sl

=5 BRIV TR SO 15

gt TR . & TS Foh Y7 L

]

IRTRLT:

i 2TRON (% AT A1

J RN

S0

i ;_-_.'J'-‘ MGl

LT A L T /
£ Uaf T pottaahi
e

" 3 n

F]

P08

»

A

3

SRETE

G X §

T D1



LRCC Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda

10.05.21

10.06.21

10.07.21

10.08.21

10.09.21

10.10.21

10.11.21

10.12.21

Page 2

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL
e Review and take possible action on Bi-Weekly payment schedule for the year.
e Review and take possible action on Revision to the FY22 Budget.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT (John Delaney)

1115 Transformation Waiver Status Update
COVID-19 Response

Texas Council Update

Texas Council Risk Management Fund (TCRMF)
East Texas Behavioral Health Network (ETBHN)

FISCAL REPORT (Erwin Hancock)

e Motion to Accept Center’s Financial Statement for Period(s) Ending:
September 2021.

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES REPORT (James Williams)
e Grants
e  Private Psychiatric Beds (PPB)
e  Medical Staffing

INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES REPORT (Laurie White)
Training Centers

Employment Services

Waiver and ICF Group Homes

Audit/Surveys

Telehealth

Outpatient Biopsychosocial Intervention Team (OBI)

CMHC Grant

New Staff

Vacancies

QUALITY MANAGEMENT/CONTRACTS REPORT (Kellie Walker)
Contracts/Network Development

PNAC

Rights Allegations

QM MH, NTBHA & Substance Abuse

IDD

HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT (Jessica Ruiz)
e Staffing Issues
e Compensation & Benefits

ADJOURNMENT




ﬁi:!*sg,‘- A prield saetia Y
SJAVOHINR S0 2O e G s
Wty el e alnlating msmveg ¢ oW -8 8o moites sidizsan sist By weives e

vephaf SOYH wis o poteves] oo socn aldidacs 9448 bur woivak e

Grad ) mAo\) TROT I HOTOHISUA 5 ATUIALS

stshgld aaastd wvis'¥d mobmanotamaT 21t @
wgadeef ¢ VU »

o siebnli Hotoo Y agieT e
CIMEEDT) A toorrsgaanald dedst onuo D sganT e

{HRIHETH dowrsif stlgat! lewiveist saesi T8 B

Uhoarssad nwedy FROIH 34D
sfulayd fo et anl fosm e oF [sisasm T «wned inuand of noftlobd e
(R0 patiaigee

e N wsmn i THOYEE 24 MV ATS T LATH JATA LN
Pligt) =
(890 2hef Siugitiaye o9 =
unilie:? faothaM  »

A s i THOGAS 234 TLHAA R G JATATMEOIAVRA & JAUTR 10T
5 PG poimiayT e
aRyryye nserrafomd e
aqustt o) 1L Esey W«

wbvatituh  *

drgssts [ »

G0y, inms 1 sannevisinl lehaeodwegon] inaileqinG e

‘ " ) OHMD
tae wol e

cHINBEY *

vl N S THOGES RTOAHTAG RTH IS0 Y AN ¢TLi 10
inoneivenC St 280 e -
’ SAVT .
ancomgaith 20 d a
gelG A sotippaing B AHRTY Hi 120
8881
LR aoteeal) THOGIA AR ORI V2 MUK
ssuze] gaiflne

sitlonsli A noitseaogur 7 %

PPN O,

T‘

3 Y il RS

PP RLT

15 Mg

bR

18 gaai’

1L.90,61

L0081

R

FE T



AGENDA ITEM NO. 10.02.21
Approval of Minutes
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL.:
» Motion to approve prior Board of Trustees meeting minutes.

Rationale:

Discussion and Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of September 2021 as
presented.



FE.8C.CF OV M3ITI AGKIDA

1

%

HJAVOASSA ROJ 2UOITAGHZMMO IR

astuniM 1o fgvowiaa.

asilirien pivtesm easizuiT Yo bigol 1ong svonses of nosolt <

slraniiaf

G o
GmSac o 2




LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 22, 2021, 5PM

BOARD MINUTES

AGENDA

NUMBER TOPIC

09.01.21 CALL TO ORDER
The September 22, 2021 regular meeting of the Lakes Regional Community Center
Board of Trustees called to order by Board Chairperson, Tom Brown at 5:05 PM with a
quorum present by Zoom. Chairperson asked for Roll Call.

Members Present (In Person/Zoom):

Tom Brown, Hunt County, Chairperson (In-Person)

Lisa Heine, Ellis County (Zoom) Jan Brecht-Clark, Ph.D., Delta County (Zoom)
Marti Shaner, Navarro County (Zoom) Dana Sills, Hopkins County (Zoom)

Steve Earley, Lamar County (In-Person) Margaret Webster, Kaufman County (In-Person)
Members Absent: Frances Neal, Titus County; E. P. Pewitt, Morris County;

Shae Green, Rockwall County; Sheriff Ricky Jones, Franklin; Carrie Hefner, Camp County
Vacant Seat(s): NA

Guest(s): NA

Ex Officio Members Present: Sheriff Jack Martin, Morris County

Ex Officio Members Absent: Sheriff Scott Cass, Lamar County

Management Staff Present: John Delaney, Larry Jonczak, Jessica Ruiz, Kellie Walker,
and Tammie Leffall (for Laurie White).

Management Staff Zoom: Erwin Hancock

Management Staff Absent: Laurie White; James Williams

Board Liaison/Recording Secretary: Judy Dodd, Board Liaison/Recording Secretary

09.02.21 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Recommended Board Action:
» Approval of Minutes of August 25, 2021 meeting.
Rational:
Chairperson asked members if they had reviewed the minutes and if there were any
corrections or additions. With no corrections or additions, Chairperson asked for
motion to approve. Motion made by Steve Earley to approve and seconded by
Margaret Webster. A sign of aye approved minutes unanimously.
CLOSURE



N ey
SELE

s " '.. ¢ ;.#v j;ﬂ.“’{:} 1{‘ J‘?}i’.’\“’
233T2UHT G ]f‘i.‘i@g “'ﬂ 40 AT 1AM AT U2 3H
.Lf\'U"‘ Si ﬂg ?ff At ““'v? x r“ I‘ JWQJV\"

AL

fome o R L

1 a ® . A g G 0k " Ry
A T e L ST B e R AT A 3 R I e

RIORQ O 1140
RIED yaro s il neagsh emiel 80110 gaissem wiuge IS0K S8 vedmange? &

dtiw (A% @007 L et moT nceingtiad) bisof vd 1sino 0f ballss 2a0tan | 1o bod
i3 Hoi wd bedee aoawepiad) .mook vd Insrong maoun

dmoolVoneas o] 3oses S Smgmeid
fey8M-nil nonegiend Mo foul e aYE ¢
(MDA wiie ) s el CS el D-ir a9l agl imooll yioued @17 anisi
Cnool] wiaced ndgor silie snel  (moak) vidund crisveld Jonad? i
(noef-ai) i sad nsmiisd ratdeW 3negieM (soeeS i) vinuod emad yohwd s
pnuod ekl iwed 9 3 inuoD 2wl lsoW 20061 sinsedA oisdonnit
VIR el verlsh $iNeD aikosy anot wins Hrac? e dewiliof fseass asdd
LM c{eMey? tneas
AVi {alinaue
yinmed dinahN aisM el Tirewle shs2ad fradimsht alaiBie 13
YINL00 16, 2260 H0sd Thaedl stoassdA svedmehs o0 K3
tERIEW sillsX sk sreasl denncl ¢nsd yeneal ol fngenty Hal2 insmagsneM
1atinW sinesd 1ot lisHal eiimmel bas
dagoral nivrd imool sl nemagsieds
ama¢ araal arin¥ ahiusd dnsadA Wetd inamaysneiv
et gniriomaR\posisd Brecd bhot vhin .ym!m}sa amiezaf\an: sld hiend

£3TUWIM A0 1AYDR9GA

NOIA brsa8 nebnsnmnyss

mnbraan ISOK @5 drugol o setunidd ho evotged <

i Fetd g

(16 Seew Snaa? | aos aelunion 03 Leseaivel ban vami T sadimam badss oz w::ls":*. i
107 L2 nonoaTed? snoizbh i w2 e on AHW 200ifitbs 10 Jnaitssss
e DS SvoaE 07 ¥ abad svadd vd ebim folloht  Bvoiges OF nolham
vieugminaan 0t ininy bavo s ave Yo ngiz A slzdsW tmssieM

3R

£8.4G nb

(S.56.20



09.03.21

09.04.21

09.05.21

09.06.21

COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS

> NA

CLOSURE

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

> NA

CLOSURE

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL

» NA

CLOSURE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT (John Delaney)
Recommended Board Action:
» None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:
» 1115 Transformation Waiver Update:

(¢]

As discussed in our last meeting our 1115 Waiver Delivery System Reform
Incentive Payment (DSRIP) Funding will total around 6.7 million in federal
payments for this fiscal year. This DSRIP part of the 1115 was scheduled to end
in FY22. In order to preserve this funding, Texas submitted and received a 10-
year extension of the 1115 Waiver last January. This approval was rescinded
last April 16, and as a result, Texas filed suit in Texas v. Richter, in which the
state aims to stop the federal government from withdrawing the 10-year 1115
Waiver Extension.

In the latest action which occurred on September 7, Texas accepted CMS’ offer
to extend the current DSRIP program and funding level for an additional year
beginning October 1, 2021. This will mean that we will have these funds
available through fiscal year 2023. During the interim period, HHSC will
continue to work with CMS to complete the 1115 extension and DSRIP
replacement initiatives such as the behavioral health directed payment and
uncompensated care programs.

» COVID Response:

O
(6]

Continuing to follow current CDC guidelines and utilize precautions.

Cases of COVID exposure continue to rise, although no staff have had to be
hospitalized in recent weeks.

CMS announced additional vaccine requirements for health care settings.
Biden administrations announced a broad range of vaccination and testing
requirements that will likely impact our system.

» Texas Council Update:

(e]

(@]

Executive Directors Consortium and the Health Opportunities Workgroup are
working to clarify recent actions on the 1115 Waiver transition and CMS’
increased vaccine requirements for health care settings.

The legislative direction for these state funds (ARPA COVID Fiscal Recovery
Funds) is to be an agenda item for the next special session later this month.



PUEITI M0 AT ETAINARAO

ARt

3AUZ0

“

13

TAQTLR HINTIIM FITHIMRO

Ay
AT

d

A%

SAVORYIA O3 2ROITAGMIMNMT B8

A8 <

Sﬂbaﬁ,’.‘a

{3noieQ wioy) TROYIR BOTIANIC IVETUS3 s

| iaGhDA DIECH babsineay

Pl A IEIeN] B2nnlt A

oigaslzad

whiwnliot 303 a0 a0z )

roiekgl isvieW nolsmotenssT AEEE

aviotel el e wibels ) aowisW 2 LEL swe goliaan Jesi wio i bz gk
bl i noithen 8 bepsae ot v smibaud (HA2G; froanys 4 wlinesal
ans o) buiubarind cow L i Yo 1i5s WASG 24T aesy et 2liit io? 2intminysa
01 6 bavaserbng pfiiinduz asae! Eoibnet Sd) svisesig o 1s0e ol SEYA 0l
bob aes o lnrmigs AT w i A RGN we ! ELED arik To AokannIns Taey
A o R s T 00 e DAIR Bexs T luzen s 28 bos 31 HET 19 2]
SLII vEmy L ST stwehind s mend tairiivevoy ssbs? 4t go o ek el
FH | OINT Ay
vt AN B pinn 26%aT T sedrnatynd nd Betaiase i dw roias seai el I\

wag tentinl a5 008 bwal gribngt B g rgn g H820 fnsvien 3017 Hiadee of
AL sene ¢ seu i s 253 asam e AT L2S08 L sedund grinniyec
st Dl Brian Geend ey bl EAGE wsey lenant Hauel: sigskeva
AT btg poanate SILE s aishgines of M0 raiw drpw 24 autiiings
GOE tety iy o e dtliad lenyvailen andt 2s fous sovileitin insmanslqes
LM EGY Aes Be e nduRinany

-~

sEnogzel GIVOD

#inlgezang s hep san labiug 200 29900 woko! o) grienisrod

e it B e TTe R on deaodite 90t of suniing) Suesare QWO f 2essd o
Ty I hegf:sx«qam"

REN- e o o e u‘f" SISO 00T SN0 MR HhE bainuonte oD o

3 IR0l s nelhnrrkasey %ﬂ&] hine & DEfooins enndlexioHmbes el o
WMERTENE YD j’“'hqﬂh vialdl oy 2 g, T ATHIDAY

p

. bicbgu ii“nmﬂ 26x97
G c‘u-.n;a:lm.v“ ‘-rrumw‘voquﬂ fHasly writ bag UGN Zyaianid avdunsxd o
BV L, mitianaT tguisW 211 L et po 2azine faadar vinsis oF woaliduci

2AriTTa 9160 flf aed 1o Lo ienet anioTe s hessse
yiavo el Loeld DVOD 2440 chiot 8lste seart 1ol noranh sviteliiyal sl o
leomm #l ete tolerer GG ey a2 wol 13k sbnsge s od ol § {i (ehned

< g0.00

LE-20.0

ig.29.80

iL.a0.€0



09.07.21

09.08.21

» East Texas Behavioral Health Network (ETBHN)

o No meeting scheduled of the ETBHN oversight team for this month.
CLOSURE

FISCAL REPORT (Erwin Hancock)

Recommended Board Action:

» Motion to Accept Center’s Financial Statement for Period(s) Ending:
o August, 2021

» Motion to Approve Center’s 4™ Quarterly Investment Report

Rationale:
» Erwin presented the Center’s financial reports for the month(s) of August 2021.
o Noted 1: Employee Benefits - August 2021 includes ($115,023) Health Insurance
Liability Accrual Adjustment and ($28,697) Retirement Forfeiture Credit
Adjustment.
o Noted 2: Debt Service — includes $836,999 additional debt service expense for
Loan Payoffs.
o Noted: Expenditures — Health insurance accrual/Retirement contribution/Paid
off mortgages.
o Erwin informed Board of the non-renewal of our Business Insurance and we
would be renewing with the Texas Council Risk Council.

Chairperson asked if any questions. With no further discussion, Chairperson asked for
motion to approve financials for the month(s) of August 2021. Steve Earley made
motion to approve with second by Jan Brecht-Clark. Financial were approved
unanimously sign of aye.

> Erwin presented the Center’s 4" Quarterly Investment Report.
o Erwin gave an overview of Lakes’ 4™ Quarterly Investment Report to the Board.
Erwin than asked for any questions or concerns.

Chairperson noted with no questions or concerns for motion to approve. Lisa Heine
made motion to approve and seconded by Steve Earley. Center’s 4% Quarterly
Investment Report was approved unanimously sign of aye.

CLOSURE

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES REPORT (James Williams)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:

COVID-19

Substance Use Disorder (SUD)

Mastering The Fundamentals — Theme for FY22
Medical Staffing

YV VY



“a

(RIETA) dvowe s dslest fevolvsdat sausT 1ag3 <
Frtom @i ol mse pdgle ovo MHETS ot Yo betuberbe ptifosm ol
' FAURD IS

(RaoznsH nhwi3) TROSER 18521 isine
‘nolfah biscs habnsmnoss?
goiand {zlenned 1ol namedaid isianamt $18insd 199504 oF Aok <
FSOK J2uguA ¢
Hoqsf Inamzsm vivedeull V) Srned ovaiaod of aoitehd  «
wlenais s
A508 frunud v {plainost 501 w1 af oga lslnenl 2%elred st butnsamg niwnd
gonssenl AileaH (E20.201E) 2apulani 1508 teugul  -ifanss saveigmd 1 baiott =
oA o unistot Inamaenitad {TRA.£ §Q) bue fnamizuibA leunA vhlicsil
SnamiauibA
Wt SRS L &y fiab Isnoitibbe (0P JEE2 2abuinai - aoivinZ fda] T batoht
2Roved naod
Bisynoiiudi tnod nsmssRlsdy s sanebient dtlsst - eoilbngsgxd chatold o
' 2easgriom Ho
sw g sa0-s ot 228Ul o ¥o nwenet-oon 041 Yo iead bsmiotn aiwyd o
fanuins A= Hamesd eexe T a8t dtlw gniwsnst 5d bluow

SHREAY 0 ‘,:.’:&: Y o AW enoitesup yas Y bad2s no2vegiin
Peannd sverd L SOS saugua o (2iinom el 10t slsisnsnit aveagae of noitse
e gas ow isonenid L #eirdae8 el vd baaose e SYCIGOE 0F “o 1o m
-5Y6 10 (182 ylzaomingri

Jrensf fusmiasvnl ylenhsul U8 2hetned adt beineasw niwnd
bicud 9t L) Jogaf Insmmtareed yhishiuD B 2edal o walvisve ne aves niwid o
AOIRN03 TG 2002aup vis Yot Dsdze nedl siwad

srisk sl sviigae 9f noiton 1ot amsanas 1o sooitesup on ditw bator noneqEnd
yhaemepl) 8 2ansd yehsi nvai2 yd babingonz bag VOGO noidom abam

sy 1ol i auo i s BaVOIOGE JEW TIONSR S sy

) A/UARID

(2raiitiVy zomet] TAQDIF 232132 HTIAZH JATHIM {£.89.00
noiioA bweod yd bebinsmmar o) ‘
¥ino noifesmtotnl anald

sisanizes
L. ONGD <«
(U] sabioeiQ sald sanciadud

E A

35 ol sl - alatnemabinud oA T gaivsizel
anitict? lasibasM <



09.09.21

09.10.21

In the absence of James Williams, John reported that the staff would use a theme for
Mastering The Fundamentals. John also noted they had hired a medical staff person.
CLOSURE

INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES REPORT (Laurie White)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Due to Laurie’s absence, Tammie Leffall reported the following:
» Training Centers:
o Four training centers open five days a week
» Employment Services:
o Hiring of new staff in 2 locations
» Waiver and ICF group homes:
o Continuing to fill open beds
» Audits/Surveys:
o Good reports on all audits
» Telehealth:
o Going well
> Outpatient Biopsychosocial Intervention (OBI): (Serves Dual Diagnosed IDD/MH):
o Beginning with 25 people also waiting list
» New Staff:
o Hired DON RN in the Central Region
» Vaccines:
o Still in high demand in all locations.
CLOSURE

QUALITY MANAGEMENT/CONTRACTS REPORT (Kellie Walker)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
» Contracts/Network Development
o All FY22 revenue contacts have been received.
» PNAC
o Local PNAC will meet in October 2021.
> RPNAC
o RPNAC meeting will meet in November 2021.
> Rights / Abuse, Neglect, & Exploitation Allegations
o APS Investigation: Terrell Group Home — Results: Pending
» QM MH, NTBHA & Substance Abuse
o COVID-19 - Performance measures and outcomes held harmless.
o September 1 Lakes will submit inquiry data to HHSC and HTBHA.
o HHSC Yes Waiver Audi: a remote audit from September 27-October 01.
o HHSC Mystery Caller: Mystery calls during FY21Q4 resulted in no findings.



Famaart) £ sey Do T ot ;.;' 3- t)'.‘-:"v‘.)(;fﬂ ol emal A ramel Yo 2annzde et Al
AGITES Heie lemiin g, L b il bad v o8 Bsfon oote adal slnsmsban® =T Bronszaehd

FRUZLIS

fomd A sousd] YAOY38 Z3TUREARIT 21 TIMIMSOIIVI0 8 JRSTI3 A3t
‘G Bsad yd babaaion seh
vuts mplssmoin! o il

1By IR
2ilvontet ad? danonss Setal aymme T sonpsds 2'siesd 2F aud
AR Rt s
dnw o Ayeh suil nago AEde0s goiciR We T
' RANVIZE tgrrydigmd s
2o tEa0! ;'ni Psie won g gr et
esmoit guoy 130 Bos tavisw
ebad s R 2 umunineD
Wy enpdiaibpd
S s (o 2eqT oo
ridlegrinisT <

Hows 5oino

{HN O bos oe gl et ey 8] 1800} nolinsvisind lul wpsinRoiE asthigiel <

121 gendiew ale olaceg 38 dtiw granigss
EIE wnlt  «
ngige wmral afdt o WA POD hesie o
wankoay -~
200i . Gl e of brisesh Agd aifiae o
BV bR R

Cedle W ciad; TROBIE 2YDARTHOILYTMAN IDAMANM YTUALL
wniind Bandh vo bebaammoos®

&

{ied ao e caing Jangg

alena g ¥
Jnsmgoiavad dnwislunsitnay
Lovia1 naed aved a3einog sooanavet SEVI A T o
[ Jaue -
YU vedatn0 rf fuser iw J8dQieend o
o JpERE .
- JAH afvnevgl! o tesa tliw gaiteam DAMGS

eheliegaia noliaticlgd 3 risigali sanda \ adg2 <

ribaad 2furslt « smal guesT UsveT mnidssitrent 294 o
B2y 4 sanstedu? & ANHBTH HM MG«
eterind Gl conGato s bne enwceom e sl - BEOWDGD o
s Bpie 3930 oF stel yeupni e Biw 2aEsd £ osdminines
G yad AT sadmistged Gw hhus 920maT 6 Lbuh Yovisl 29Y JEHH
Fhrnt o 1 peliuasy B2LLY S 5a wb ey yiasey alieD vertevhA DRHE

-

15.80.80

£5.01.€0



» IDD
o IDD Service Target: held harmless for performance measures and outcomes
until further notice due to COVID-19
o TMHP Migration Implementation: Postponed until March 1, 2022.
o HHSC LIDDA Desk Review: Director submitted a request for reconsideration.
CLOSURE

09.11.21 HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT (Jessica Ruiz)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Staffing issues

o 449 authorized FTEs and 384 employees in June
Filled six positions
Eight separations
Recruitment — increase of resources being used.
17 classes with a total of 99 participants.
» Employee Compensation and Benefits:

o COVID exposures have increased

o COVID-19: 20 staff exposed

o Health claims decreased to 77.5 % from 80.8%.
CLOSURE

O O O O

09.12.21 ADJOURMENT

Chairperson ask for any other matter to discuss if not for motion to adjourn. Steve
Earley made motion to adjourn. With no further discussion motion carried unanimously
by a sign of aye.

ATTEST:

W-29-2(

ebster, Bogrd Secreta DATE:
/W[v 10-27-2/

Jud Dodd,éard Liaison/Transcriptionist Page | 3 10/14/21




EAMLAMD LG couer n aansmiobiog Yol dalmiied bied smeT snived GO1 A
e1-GIVGD o1 sub 3al1on sedivwi ity
SROL T dmai lisou honcgleot noiisinamalgmt ooifoigind GHMT
nnitsvabienossy sl fasupe § bathindue wirael Jwaeivad ¥eoC AGOL 2HH -
IO S

(SR nvieest) TROSIH 233AUDLISE MARALIH 1550 00
(nnired bisod vd besbnwiamoiad
WG RONBINCTY Cafisl

s nitaH
Fsuz2! gt
anul f4i easveigms B85 bag ¢ 4T3 bashioriug e«
gnoitlang wz haild ¢
ENGIIGIEYD2 INgid  ©
OE gl 28000297 16 865100 ~ Inanin e
2ineaiiiisn 22 o ls107 & rifiw zsssnh ¥ ¢
2tftanad bng nodgeaeqmoed seyolgied <
bezssriat sved ssusengxa DIVGD
Biazogxa Hate G5 2L Q0D
S8 ment & €.51 8 haeessonh amicis dtleat
IRULID

THIMBUOITA 755180

wasd walbd of noirten 101 300 2ayTelb oF 180160 190it0 vns 1ot des noaagdne
YRBOMNAGTS DEIMED noioe nolzendsil st oo fRW anwoibs 6f fgitom sbent v shed
& il

avG o snle

RN A
- A\ ‘ D)

W e L , ‘x\ OO Y SR
B . SAASEN A RN
- aTRa vasrenaa? b

ST -

iy e s e S e e e i b e ity e e

TENEINGE € | anel selnoiighnenistTinozigll aoin




AGENDA ITEM NO. 10.03.21
Citizens’ Comments
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL.:

Public comment(s) may be addressed to the Board of Trustees by community members
and/or any interested parties.

Rationale:

Presentations are limited to three (3) minutes per person. The Board reserves the right
to limit the number of speakers and/or the length of comment on any topic. Citizens
wishing to address the Board must register prior to the start of the meeting and any
comments should pertain to an agenda item.



ZW@amaim it

Fe.EQ.0r

P
s

JAVORSAA R0

HITHRGT

2aths e o

o

mMess ant |
o vi'

sarithigs r”. arit ¥ ¢

va 2saten’ 110 bieod erit of bageerbbs 20 vam (e drsah

G a¥sd) 154G 28funi (£ aswti of hetiadl 51s 2
5 0o ineminod o digna el 10tbns #isisage 101

LA M3T]

EInamre,

b Bt A Y
[SI E FTE R

1') '0*,"\5‘

\)v

ST 2

';’ﬁﬁ LA

tsrol

s MK
i ol of woihg Yaleget 1sum bwead sl zaethos o
mati gbneps ne o neheg

AR
Qe E b

oo aildut
it

g

Eined 9
if firrd of
ey
INCSHAMOD




AGENDA ITEM NO. 10.04.21
Committee Meeting Reports

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL.:

NA
Rationale:

Report of the following committees of the Board of Trustees, if applicable:

e Budget & Finance, Margaret Webster, Chair
> No Meeting Posted

e Human Resources, Shae Green, Chair
> No Meeting Posted

e Programs, Dana Sills, Chair
> No Meeting Posted



PO OW MITHAQHZDA

#Nogsr pridseM geimmo s

JAVORSIA A0 SUCIT . MIMMO0SR

A

pisnoited

aldastiags b zsstenT Yo bisol st Yo esetimmoa priwolla? ertilic hooseR
sl slodaW isispisM eonenid A fapl 8 e

bstzoS pnidaehi ot

el [ nead asie esowoesfl rempil]l e

boizo9 pnitesM o4

el ailie aneQ amsingid
beteoS gaitooli ol <




AGENDA ITEM NO. 10.05.21

Recommendations for Approval:

> Review and take possible action on Bi-Weekly payment schedule for the year.
See Attachment

> Review and take possible action on Revision to the FY22 Budget.
See Attachment
Rationale:

» Motion to approve Bi-Weekly payment schedule for the year.

» Motion to approve Revision to the FY 22 Budget.



PR.20.00 O1 M3T AGUEDA

ABVEGIYGA 10t enoitzhnimrosss

way et . siubarinz tner g viilssW- 8 no nolbs althasodg gdal Lng waiped <
' : ' sty snitA pal

s

i BRYH et of nolelveR o noiine sldizzoq ade! brs welaf <
: s A pag

stiniia R

iy il 4o sipbeitor tpsmiyeg vidaeW-if] svogas o1 anithtd <

Aujouts S5 Y ol of poizives svoigee of noliphd <
=




Personnel changes,
Travel & Cell Phone
Reimbursement
PAY PERIOD PAY PERIOD | AVAILABLE | forms due to payroll PAY PERIOD
Y2021 BEGINS ENDS HOURS email/office "PAID ON" DATE PAYDATE
PP1 12/24/21 01/08/22 96 01/06/22 01/10/22 01/14/22 01/14/22
PP2 01/09/22 01/22/22 80 01/20/22 01/24/22 01/28/22 01/28/22
PP3 01/23/22 02/05/22 80 02/03/22 02/07/22 02/11/22 02/11/22
PP4 02/06/22 02/19/22 80 02/17/22 02/22/22 02/26/22 02/26/22
PPS 02/20/22 03/05/22 80 03/03/22 03/07/22 03/11/22 03/11/22
PP6 03/06/22 03/19/22 80 03/17/22 03/21/22 03/25/22 03/25/22
PP7 03/20/22 04/02/22 80 03/31/22 04/04/22 04/08/22 04/08/22
PP8 04/03/22 04/16/22 80 04/14/22 04/18/22 04/22/22 04/22/22
PP9 04/17/22 04/30/22 80 04/28/22 05/02/22 05/06/22 05/06/22
PP10 05/01/22 05/14/22 80 05/12/22 05/16/22 05/20/22 05/20/22
PP11 05/15/22 05/28/22 80 05/26/22 05/31/22 06/03/22 06/03/22
PP12 05/29/22 06/11/22 80 06/09/22 06/13/22 06/17/22 06/17/22
PP13 06/12/22 06/25/22 80 06/23/22 06/27/22
PP14 06/26/22 07/09/22 80 07/07/22 07/11/22
PP15 07/10/22 07/23/22 80 07/21/22 07/25/22
PP16 07/24/22 08/06/22 80 08/04/22 08/08/22 08/12/22 08/12/22
PP17 8/7/2022 08/20/22 80 08/18/22 08/22/22 08/26/22 08/26/22
PP18 08/21/22 09/03/22 80 09/01/22 09/06/22 09/09/22 09/09/22
PP19 09/04/22 09/17/22 80 09/15/22 09/19/22 09/23/22 09/23/22
PP20 09/18/22 10/01/22 80 09/29/22 10/03/22 10/07/22 10/07/22
PP21 10/02/22 10/15/22 80 10/13/22 10/17/22 10/21/22 10/21/22
PP22 10/16/22 10/29/22 80 10/27/22 10/31/22 11/04/22 11/04/22
PP23 10/30/22 11/12/22 80 11/10/22 11/14/22 11/18/22 11/18/22
PP24 11/13/22 11/26/22 80 11/24/22 11/28/22
PP25 11/27/22 12/10/22 80 12/08/22 12/12/22
PP26 12/11/22 12/24/22 80 12/22/22 12/27/22
total available hours 2096
HOLIDAY Holiday
DATE OBSERVED HOLIDAY Hours Paid DAY & DATE HOLIDAY OBSERVED
01/01/22 New Year's Day 8 . \.r\:““‘ T 202 i
01/17/22 Martin L. King Day 8 Monday, January 17, 2022
02/21/22 President's Day 8 Monday, February 21, 2022
05/30/22 Memorial Day 8 Monday, May 30, 2022
06/19/22 Juneteenth 8
07/04/22 Independence Day 8 Monday, July 04, 2022
09/05/22 Labor Day 8 Monday, September 5, 2022
11/11/22 Veteran's Day 8 Friday, November 11, 2022
11/24/22 Thanksgiving Day 8 Thursday, November 24, 2022
11/25/22 Day after Thanksgiving 8 Friday, November 25, 2022
12/24/22 Christmas Eve 8
12/25/22 Christmas Day 0 Sunday, December 25, 2022
12/26/22 Day after Christmas 8 Monday, December 26, 2022

Prepared by ReniaC 10/16/2021

Page 1



GOEET YAS H

—  ITAVAS , BTG *H{“ y:q" ¥

ARLH

‘
H
. r
3
t
.
}
i

Immﬁ iMs&\Mr

DI YAR
i 20wl

DA VAT
SE20

EEGEYD

o

S R——

ARG

SUVAEAED

\ '- '.m'\f;ﬂ

50050

; L f.mm ’ % 1 MO8 | rwatier (| pe
. ; ‘ ‘ . 4 v V - e — e ¢ ag
BLIAC M.._A_ L ssesgp . vs {r £EAsshte - segevtn || g

£S\TUkle o S L seEsMe ) e
o PR -V P 4. 5.0 it i e . e e ia e

e

YA s pais mae

L f .cs‘ 1,_&

Ataee

T el

_ Ssiasum
LA

B

EE
|

; .
BN 3 L . St 1
Ly -_..;w.gé,fwj TR M D ’-“5‘“--.. B N .. 5
b BEya _ﬂmyw e L SRanes SELEG 1 s
0 ey S ] 4 N s e i A e kb v W ...
) (] l: a N - : v 1
v Loy o] w | swve .
B o T TS T T st e
R PR i i i QAT y T seves T e
e ISEAD _..,,E._;» e ) sunie s g | sase o 1| ces ]
TR g d Sty T seieas ag 5k SO | LY
— oz g ““:" :’ I el O St i e o e ol 1 - ';4‘" i
| SOV ¢ kel U Eeieas i 5]
H s - i e e S e o e —— -
A s fiks

B -S\ZMV&‘) . e

SEI0NED

Ao e

.I\\-t ezl

ﬁ‘* 1%

S

'i't#: M
\M @I

25
-
3

-3 rati £ P feaden
r S rivs
- 11 ARy -

e

o2

ST a—

af.ru _h_ﬂ

ﬂ wls

u-r—-.. .,...

-Sﬂt

T

X!-N" b

“‘-'ﬁ

\‘»Q‘ ‘3(

- . i ot

C&

B
"

§
1
=

H
-
S
’

1 LOAGE

. eindbs v

-t

I 1
i :n“‘,&' 4 siisag b SIS iﬂk. AS
! B FS SO 51 LN A~ - BT m

g;\‘,.'.
_atast '

1
SeIVE i

.3@1"' ’

ik e
vntr\‘# § 28t h T
o —— T i V1 g s w--.-—y‘-

e
o8
o8
e
o

‘ “Uﬁ'ﬁ.‘-,».;~-i

VYRR I 3 'A(r L2 \‘AG ! hieR eon
[k, p - 1 .

e i

- vs.f\%’aw
BT
) SEeaNe
FART AR ]

i

i

1'

ST |
. ol T

=S \

R B

s

"l&*.‘ih."i_,l,,
Srans L sy
sashE
H.\Cl\
s \wu

YAUUGH a2

1
~‘—\.‘i\eﬁ _i
2
’\. de 0'

{TAR

l
___‘L,.

- AEyar
¥ o
SEVBLT i

o Sahng

EA

L

i fiah
DT
} fred
Py [ 8
ey i g [ s e B -
Mt {1 1 »
LELRC N ; T
B L T ¥ PR g

s

e mnma

: R
i 4
e e sl o . ey
§ TR
it o i

R

YAQUQH
JTA0

]
D L

e oM b b e

5

Iﬂ l" i 5 ¥
[T ‘ ..ﬁﬁ..‘ R -._L LSS,
45 : .\'Nb’wnf |

. w r --—-.‘......._4 ) IS - —

2

& BL !{9-: T

e P

25 ol y»!.m !

e e %—--.—» .

3
i
-
i

‘1}‘ . e et e i
e : | 4

T AL mdmased et O

£R6%

yadl plmeuarat

v«'ﬁ. i i»r;ggﬂn: r’. \'

yovigesnadt ve 'ssl S

A

ST

8§ ‘ G NaSY wn o i §§i£‘t§ﬁ}' N

S OO .- .. L L

e S M bt LR vedimebaev | touiiey
B R A T S A

_ A3 SR i __waemwm;m‘_ i ‘.i\'e_s.};:z::

e IS AUE N N S &‘ 2 {W_ _ yelsesbmugsiol  f ST
e AR — sdshood b b S T s — fenm |

LR

a7

_.t_a.‘l k\a..l
SR\BC\TT

S -y

e i

e

e «-.—-—-———m—.—--.-—....»- e ] &

K205 £F wsommnnel yoleord

b A s wadl

SK\2M iy

REABSNAL

R L

" aaRT ROTETOT DenF v tateaas




LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER

COMPARISON OF FY20 vs FY21 vs FY22 vs FY22 Rev #1

BUDGET ORIG BUDGET

DESCRIPTION FY2021 FY2022
REVENUE ACCOUNTS:
4020 HCS REVENUE - ROOM AND BOARD S 286,617 | $ 302,460 | $ 308,004 | $ 308,004
4040 COUNTY REVENUE $ 42,197 | $ 42,190 | $ 46,680 | $ 46,680
4045 COMMUNTY EDUCATION S 64,915 | $ 67,200 | $ 72,000 | $ 72,000
4046 HUNT COUNTY COURT SERVICES $ 20,500 | $ 24,000 | $ 17,376 | $ 17,376
4048 NTBHA PHARMACY SPACE RENTAL INCOME S 30,000 | $ 30,000 | $ 30,000 | $ 30,000
4060 INTEREST INCOME $ 55,288 | $ 61,800 | $ 30,462 | $ 30,462
4070 IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS $ 5364 | $ 20,968 S -
4080 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE S 495,037 | $ 405,192 | $ 578,046 | $ 614,728
4082 ISIP CRISIS COUNSELING FEMA GRANT $ 74,006 S -
4086 LOAN PROCEEDS (PPP Stimulus loan) $ 4,322,700 $ -
4090 CONTRIBUTIONS $ 15,270 | $ 16,956 | $ 3,492 | $ 3,492
4092 RED RIVER CONTRIBUTIONS $ 66
4099 FUND RAISING REVENUES $ 10,665
4109 GENERAL REVENUE - MH PRIVATE BEDS $ 464,342 | $ 589,516 | $ 589,516 | $ 1,058,265
4110 GENERAL REVENUE - MENTAL S 3,344,261 | $ 3,323,967 | $ 3,348,456 | $ 3,348,456
4111 GENERAL REVENUE - MH CRI S 360,547 | $ 360,547 | $ 360,547 | $ 360,547
4112 HOSPITALITY HOUSE FUNDING $ 3,650,472 | $ 3,650,472 | $ 3,650,472 | $ 3,650,472
4115 GENERAL REVENUE IDD $ 1,965,829 | $ 1,917,535 | § 1,970,090 | $ 1,970,089
4118 GR MH EDUCATION SERVICE CENTER S - $ 115,000 | $ 115,000 | $ 115,000
4122 GR- MH FIRST AID TRAINING S 55,844 | $ 92,892 | $ 65,460 | S 65,460
4128 GR IDD/MH LEARNING COLLABRATIVE $ 75,000 | $ 499,992 | $ 300,000 | $ 300,000
4141 GR-IDD PERMANENCY PLANNING S 24,730 | $ 24,730 | $ 24,730 | $§ 24,730
4143 GR-IDD ENHANCED COMMUNITY $ 72,584 | $ 53,236 | $ 39,476 | $ 39,476
4146 GR-1DD CRISIS INTERVENTION S 116,646 | $ 136,816 | $ 136,812 | $ 136,812
4147 IDD CRISIS RESPITE SERVICE $ 44,640 | $ 25,540 | $ 25,536 | $ 25,536
4170 ICFIDD RESIDENTIAL S 1,429,140 | $ 1,190,928 | $ 1,594,011 | $ 1,584,350
4175 ICFIDD UPPER PAYMENT FUND S 287,196 | $ 292,752 | $ 370,738 | $ 370,738
4180 HCS WAIVER $ 4,355,780 | $ 4,130,107 | $ 4,626,620 | $ 4,626,631
4185 HCS WAIVER - PREPAID CLIENT S 116,999 | $ 107,544 | $ 47,800 | $ 47,800
4190 TXHML WAIVER - PREPAID CLIENT $ 24,646 | S 1,500 | $ 21,600 | $ 21,600
4191 TXHML WAIVER - BILLED SERVICE S 608,403 | $ 455,521 | $ 590,334 | $ 590,334
4210 CHILDREN'S HEALTH INSURANCE $ 24,924 | S 28,152 | $ 34,072 | $ 34,072
4250 SALES TO STATE AGENCIES/TWC S 9,300 | $ 15,000 | $ 14,928 | $ 14,928
4330 MEDICAID ADMIN CLAIMING $ 1,412,217 | $ 1,035,494 | $ 1,006,428 | $ 1,006,428
4350 MENTAL HEALTH BLOCK GRANT S 151,487 | $ 197,533 | $ 173,583 | $ 173,583
4352 TANF AND TITLE XX BG FUNDS S 165,456 | $ 165,456 | $ 165,449 | $ 165,449
4361 TCOOMMI CONTRACT S 238,560 | $ 315,801 | $ 336,024 | $ 336,024
4362 SACP/TDCJ CONTRACT S 91,672 | $ 171,316 | $ 108,000 | $ 108,000
4380 EARLY CHILDHOOD INTERVENTION S 1,125,685 | $ 1,231,826 | $ 1,267,982 | $ 1,267,982
4381 EARLY CHILDHOOD INTERVENTION $ 2,790 | $ - $ -
4385 ECI PRESCHOOL DEV GRANT $ 5,060 $ -
4415 IDD DAY PROGRAMMING SERVICES $ 185,766 | $ - S 333,104 | $ 333,104
4418 CLIENT ABILITY TO PAY S 74,850 | $ 72,248 | $ 52,448 | § 52,448
4419 PRIVATE INSURANCE $ 94,222 | $ 100,710 | $ 90,936 | $ 90,936
4420 PRIVATE PAY CONTRACTS $ 3,877 | $ 3,960 $ =
4450 ECI MANAGED CARE S 312,218 | $ 368,636 | $ 393,696 | $ 393,696
4507 DPP DIRECT PAYMENT PROGRAM $ - S - $ 771,804 | $ 745,770
4509 1115 WAIVER - REGION 9 $ 8,578,704 | $ 7,827,238 | $ 6,785,632 | $ 6,785,636
4600 PASRR SERVICES S 61,333 | S 98,183 | $ 96,000 | $ 96,000
4614 MEDICAID $ 3,667,109 | $ 3,973,135 | $ 4,154,763 | $ 4,071,411
4632 MEDICARE $ 76,323 | $ 78,098 | $ 71,334 | $ 54,780
4700 HHCS BILLING FOR FORM 1048 S 35,723 | § 32,100 | $ 29,800 | $ 29,800
4730 NTBHA PREPAYMENT $ 2,198,137 | $ 2,359,992 | $ 1,926,480 | $ 1,926,480

Page 1 of 3




——— i e g . oy

!’K}ﬂ"‘? AT &
V44,288
2 ‘f'efjf;_
2
%
2
: S . Ik o ‘ i mnzzs}mmml
= BT R i Y jiearz i R VAT PR TP LT 0 1Y 0B
RS ] ger il givgeny T T k'ﬁ]ﬁn FNEE 1 L3008 s
e B o s RUGAT e TiARD 4R BRI BIEAS S8 CRDA
b e ABSVEERTTTRT T T cuimise 897, SOTI30 9 A 80
LU SN J SRR 27, SO ] L I Y S AGITUAIFTAOS G808
NP . g 2 AT 540 03K fens
: &ss.08 2] T ZIAAEA SHIZIAR O B oL
g fiea Ci TTTEER LN RI M. A AEATD b i
IR 31 JATWIRE " WATVR JAREVES G110
L 2l f"'”" A WA SEVEN JhA I Eith
o EivRiear BT T ARG BRI W YTLA TISSGH RETe,
| PLETTE gletsiadl i ani spyav-asmﬁmaunﬁ
0683122 3] - S _ FSTARY 32IVASE M TA T T WA 90 8116
U 1 RAAAT A AR WM - ERERy
Sebeh elees i 2 T AITAREA (03 FAMRRTT KMVY ) BETH
oS eI Rlesias A S S L s e
A R T N L & vm-u T (i ana i TAD 6
S T SR 1} Sher T alamare @l R R G A B
- ' BhE,0E 3 | Gk 2 ‘Wtaiﬂ zm" '==U3 ﬁu
3l AR0ef) Tioh HeT il A AT GEiT LN
”sa\.ms R X T3 {AA A39GL) GOITM BCLL
.uti}h i T A T aRw e
pMeTer T baedany % rieg :aw.mrmuuu,
i 'mm 2 | ena e R , - BIVIASY HE lmm
TR %] G509 L '-ja-mmm JREAT el
3UGEEER | Sl eseas T ,}.wlwf‘zmﬁﬂ.mu OrEh
_ » Al I TS EIRg CTATE O 25182 0260
L R T SO ST I ) Y S A fiNAGR GIADNTIM DegP
(EET T T ELLE . T BUNIFE 3 T ) o TAARD DCIERTIATH IATARM 04Z0)
weEal alesncar wieengar T ETAEEN z . ZOviUT B Ky 35TT QPA SART <aER)
sfaet I _ S ISEFIE dresEec 3 e AP TGS AT ADC ST
I I e 4 | Sa.08 Z Fon 4TG0 DOTA@IAS Sutt,
TAg ey priaand %) 8k, G SR 2| ROITAZY 1! w.'?f"mm.*i,nm.‘-u%
b ey o [ - . 2] o8ts 2 HOITIIV AR Tl ‘}E‘”‘“"‘"” FIAAT TaE
, ¢ | 6§02 ¢ ' T DO0H2L IR [ s&ﬁl'
CMOLIEE BEY 3 - FRF I T TE FEIVRLE By AR ARDONA Y0 00T mw
S I B I 3 1 S X AR VTAGA TS smq
AR, 14 2 lortons S Gl eEs e & e L Anjamuzs 'mmq m«u
- g T EivuE N TSR GD TR STAVIRS Qg
3 K 3 {%a,sas 2 az”ﬂne ] - 3R IhAERM 1 Gend
~ % N 1N R 2 L A e R
: I s,vxa, & maws ¢! o EVOWYR - RIVIAW aLil 807N
2 essgse ppgesse @y - mgﬁ:s-vmu PAZAS Diveis:
__ dlemrEwE @ em.x_'aa,r 2 ‘ R Y
Y Hm‘if : < | BSE ST 3 3HUM‘JL‘.‘ 2‘1‘%
O , T G0rEE BESEN X a0z WAOT AP Bl 108 SRY G0F
BB ATEL i v lReaBEX T afvergerc & T TAIMYASIA AHETH 05 LB
Eio { ansd




LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER

COMPARISON OF FY20 vs FY21 vs FY22 vs FY22 Rev #1

BUDGET ORIG BUDGET

DESCRIPTION FY2021 FY2022
4731 NTBHA ACT TEAM PREPAYMENT S 314,100 | $ 313,560 | $ 396,000 | $ 396,000
4732 NTBHA ROCKWALL SUPPLEMENTAL S 233,723 | $ 421,668 | $ -
4735 NTBHA COFFEEHOUSE PEER PROGRAM $ 90,000 | $ 90,000
4736 NTBHA SUBSTANCE USE SERVICES $ 37,069 | $ 114,000 | $ 52,000 | $ 52,000
4737 NTBHA SUPPORTED HOUSING $ 50,072 | $ 67,500 | $ 67,500 | $ 67,500
4798CMHC SAMHSA GRANT $ 1,810,712
4799 CCBHC EXPANSION GRANT $ 85,739 | $ 1,992,024 | $ 2,377,920 | $ 2,377,920
4800 DSHS - BONHAM TRA SERVICES $ 80,193 | $ 78,000 | $ 132,000 | $ 132,000
4801 DSHS - SHERMAN TRA SERVICE [ 45,191 | $ 48,000 | $ 84,000 | $ 84,000
4804 DSHS RIDER 64 REGION 3 $ 1,500 | $ 1,500
4806 TDCJ-THERAP. COMMUNITY B $ 23,758 | $ 48,337 | $ 60,992 | $ 60,994
4808 TDCJ-SACP SVCS BONHAM $ 3,320 | $ 4,200 | $ - |8 -
4811 TDCJ-THERAP.COMMUNITY S $ 93,414 | $ 138,000 | $ 155,000 | $ 155,000
4812 TDCJ-THERAP COMMUNITY C $ 12,463 | $ 14,400 | $ - |$ -
4813 TDCJ-SACP SHERMAN 3 11,662 | $ 15,000 | $ - | -
4817 TDCJ- THERAP COMM PARIS $ 96,221 | $ 120,000 | $ 170,000 | $ 170,000
4818 TDCJ-PHASE 1B PARIS $ 31,369 | § 50,400 | $ - |$ -
4819 TDCJ-SACP PARIS $ 13,538 | $ 61,800 | $ - |$ -
4822 GRAYSON CO CONTRACT SA $ 1,000 3 - |$ -
4823 TITUS CO (MP) DRUG COURT $ 14,400 | $ 18,000 | $ 7,200 | $ 7,200
4840 FANNIN COUNTY DRUG COURT $ 24,000 | $ 24,000 | $ 24,000 | $ 24,000
4870 DSHS SUB ABUSE REG 4 TR $ 58,279 | $ 66,000 | $ 84,000 | $ 84,000
4871 DSHS SUB ABUSE REG 4 TRA $ 52,270 | $ 60,000 | $ 96,000 | $ 96,000
4872 DHSH SUB ABUSE REG 4 TRA $ 43,713 | $ 50,400 | $ 84,000 | S 84,000
4873DSHS RIDER 64 REGION 4 $ 480 | $ 480
4900 MANAGED CARE BILLED SERVICE $ 1,176,769 | $ 1,353,003 | $ 1,399,900 | $ 1,303,869
TOTAL REVENUES $ 43,437,360 | $ 41,072,531 | $ 42,058,213 | $ 44,142,740
EXPENSE ACCOUNTS:
5000 SALARIES AND WAGES 3 17,714,433 | $ 19,641,852 | $ 20,341,175 | $ 20,676,069
5010 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS $ 5,471,278 | $ 6,927,739 | $ 7,792,402 | $ 7,880,064
5102 CLIENT RESPITE [ 124,236 | $ 127,792 | $ 98,516 | $ 98,516
5103 HCS CONTRACT $ 1,329,142 | $ 1,281,636 | $ 1,319,104 | $ 1,337,104
5104 PROF SVSC - EXTERNAL IND S 109,263 | $ 250,011 | $ 538,044 | § 661,032
5106 CONTRACTS-EXTERNAL ORGANIZATIO $ 4,017,623 | $ 4,108,094 | $ 4,198,941 | $ 5,023,813
5107 ICF/MR QUALITY ASSURANCE $ 78,455 | $ 77,472 | $ 96,000 | $ 96,000
5108 TXHML CONTRACTS 3 170,156 | $ 153,658 | $ 172,846 | $ 178,846
5110 LABORATORY SERVICES $ 22,861 | $ 37,080 | $ 11,700 | $ 11,700
5115 STAFF DEVELOPMENT/TRAINING $ 34,730 | $ 39,732 | $ 50,582 | $ 53,822
5120 NON-CLINICAL CONTRACTS-E [ 82,954 | $ 101,436 | $ 50,400 | $ 50,400
5130 PHARMACEUTICALS/SUPPLIES $ 284,606 | $ 415,594 | $ 318,308 | $ 377,000
5131 ATYPICAL MEDICATIONS $ 85,690 | $ 84,000 | $ 214,800 | $ 214,800
5135 PATIENT ASST PROGRAMS/FIL $ 18,000 | $ 18,000 | $ 24,000 | $ 24,000
5150 TRAVEL & TRAINING [ 512,959 | $ 739,851 | § 380,776 | $ 395,060
5160 CONSUMABLE SUPPLIES S 344,773 | $ 354,651 | $ 462,042 | $ 474,081
5170 BUILDING CAPITAL OUTLAY 3 400,449 | $ 1,269,942 | $ 362,520 | $ 708,941
5175 FURNITURE/EQUIPMENT OVER $ 228,403 | $ 55,200 | $ 26,502 | $ 13,902
5177 COMPUTER CAPITAL OUTLAY $ 70,992 | $ 648,600 | $ 1,017,652 | $ 1,093,625
5180 FURNITURE/EQUIPMENT UNDER $ 36,118 | $ 33,897 | § 35,402 | $ 50,678
5181 COPIER EQUIPMENT RENTAL 3 137,709 | $ 157,044 | $ 144,176 | $ 147,476
5187 COMPUTER EQUIP/SUPPLIES [ 117,609 | $ 317,882 | $ 77,425 | $ 124,969
5190 OTHER MONTHLY EXPENSES 3 133,571 | $ 115,042 | $ 156,925 | $ 182,125
5191 COMPUTER SOFTWARE SUPPORT 3 104,903 | $ 90,314 | S 65,208 | S 65,208
5192 COMPUTER SOFTWARE FEES 3 85,881 [ S 99,025 | $ 128,232 | § 133,632

Page 2 of 3




: LERA e
b s
Wsdicioic: TR o TRoWYATERA N 5T DR AMTH O]
e e st s T T ange RO ARGTW TETA
hoatcl OO _ MARGOR® 1357 SPUORTITI00 ARKTY 4678
e [ won . AT 30 DR TERUE AL BT GETEI
0Gi 13 e tiOBETA ._.,_..L e s T TR Gk Gn 'GR GITROTH, £ ARATHA 271
Aerey —_— ) T T UARS AVMAZ SN
o BT S -2 T Thw e FEAEE SRR BeCh
 JGISEL ST Y | ) 2 T ERTREL 0T RN D GG
030,58 o IYNRBE AR VAR oo
LT S SR S T D S I T
J,.f“" 28 IREED LA T YRGS RAAHTIIGT 66
2 WhAGs P &m&cﬁ‘r BRA

A e ,4_.‘A4

2N TIWOAMNE T ARST 0T T3k
54T 500 ARNSHT-07 (ea

e ...::-;—e:‘,, :: - ';':“;ihrﬁ 'S‘JA?,»L'}(:} 2 m'
F.L_ . I 2‘9&." nﬁfs*f,’l %M M F 007

L ErTEEIET Al 50T nsa
e T AR &2 AT L e:ss
L """: o ﬁ‘ﬁ,“iim; 07 i Agia) BN
N g - 1apes Img ﬁw mzur‘rttu
__ TAUCTRUAITTHUNT BIAMAT (AEH)

_ AT RO 30 53 W07 2A20 DYRS
D '“«‘ﬁw» m.uqr ,aamaf"ﬁ
i w ,mam 4&1\3-5

N S N
L S el R e A -.-s.«—--l e

. -..—-—-\»--q&- A o P «»_,.._,.,,4... oot 1

ERESRSE -é-»—v - AM i e = (SRR A U =S E R

2 aid, wa 1' 2 { EE}J\I\’ TI Z?MW ”ﬂﬁ&i*ﬂMAﬁ M

|
| N— e e

T R T WLIGE i _ FIREATE SIVGI AR BL5E|

B r sk s o TR THI0N T015)

E ¥ [ earese, : TIANTY O3 2 010

3 """"”’"’i‘ E3LEGL I O R S0 R 8012 2]

K3 FUEATEs T T GIATMAGRG JAR 11k T IARTIRGD F0EF |

;.(;:w“\v_ T T e CTLIATA AR\ TR

L L K "?*'s,uv O T ]

i A T ] T T e ot

i sis,e‘a' &l 91 L DR SE _g)j I __J)ism-unw m.sa TeaTe A1EE]

X O T 3 S ATATTAGS AL VO 5117]

SN S T AT T Tanage % iR RN RITUTANAA N 5]

|Ganiz CEiceaE T TETusags T T anniTAJIGIN (AYSTIA tEED)

00,65 R B S VL S 3 A e TENERSBONT TER TR £ (2

S 3Tedsesl T TR T TTTRARER & JAVARY 0313

iy ¥pdEaesE T ElEtLAAE T 3104402 SBAMUIAOS faLa]

Lm'..avt_“_ & st A - ?‘w' e.as_sﬂ ____g___\"j?_‘;ﬁ“_-___ ___37_;___ L yAmun »muw».mnusmn

LR EL & asg 308,32 & { £D8 ULS ¥ _ RV “namqmpa\asmm%ﬁ' 13

| ¥50 R N 1 N CO M A N 1T &l TTRAITUC ATRAD RATOANGD T

daes i EI LT AR TIMIIDENEOL RAUT NBLA
X B AT T TR TMIMSIICS AANOD TRL2
T dRRTI T g T T T AR 9D R LSO KBE

CACETRT ! ' KV, EEL ST TEuHELYIRIAOM BEMI0 0812

R S N M e F T TTGNUL SRAWTI0R RITUAMOD (812

EE R A F S £ N 1L %} T RAwTRG: AITIA0) TORg

£ 15 L spgd



" LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER

COMPARISON OF FY20 vs FY21 vs FY22 vs FY22 Rev #1

[ AUDITED ACTUAL | BUDGET ORIG BUDGET
DESCRIPTION i s L L FY2021 FY2022

5200 BUILDING RENT, REPAIR, MAINTEN $ 1,529,368 | $ 1,344,891 | $ 1,764,668 | $ 1,845,674
5201 BLDG RENT CHARGED TO OTHER S - S 24,000 | $ (16,608)| $ (37,608)
5205 VEHICLE OPERATING COSTS S 64,436 | S 50,342 | $ 32,008 | $ 32,013
5206 VEHICLE FUEL COSTS $ 65,813 | $ 94,097 | $ 84,908 | $ 84,908
5210 NON-CLIENT UTILITIES $ 454,625 | $ 453,078 | $ 470,699 | $ 492,299
5220 TELECOMMUNICATIONS S 332,894 | $ 357,042 | $ 344,352 | $ 348,372
5222 WIDE AREA NETWORK ACCESS S 85,961 | $ 86,436 | S 72,108 | $ 72,108
5225 CRISIS HOTLINE ANSWERING S 32,140 | $ 36,000 | $ 42,000 | $ 77,040
5230 INSURANCE $ 326,348 | $ 333,092 | $ 376,344 | $ 378,144
5240 CLIENT SUPPORT COSTS $ 35,231 | $ 50,457 | $ 61,443 | $ 60,022
5241 PEER TRAINING & SUPPORT $ - $ 1,032 | $ -
5242 CLIENT REIMBURSABLE SERVICES S 122,743 | $ 116,880 | $ 65,000 | $ 65,000
5243 ECI CLIENT SUPPORT COSTS $ 2,790 | $ 3,000 | $ 6,672 | $ 6,672
5244 NTBHA SUPPORTED HOUSING $ 50,072 | $ 61,131 | $ 78,000 | $ 67,500
5245 DEBT SERVICE S 651,507 | $ 701,524 | $ 398,148 | $ 411,948
5246 INTEREST EXPENSE ON PPP LOAN $ 13,737 | $ 492 | $ =
5300 COVID 19 EXPENSES S 140,278 | $ 65,536 | $ 34,144 | $ 34,165
5283 DPP BHS EXPENSES $ 43,470 | $ 43,470
5405 EXPENDING FUND RAISING F S 9,635 | $ -
5406 EXPENDING RED RIVER FUND $ 66 | S »
5410 EXPENDING EMPOWERMENT GR S 8,950 | $ 9,998 | $ 12,000 | $ 12,000
5500 PROGRAMMATIC INDIRECT $ - $ 9,849 | $ 12,592 | $ (1)
5900 LRMHM RC BOARD EXPENSES $ 6,779 | $ 8,700 | $ 1,080 | $ 1,080
5905 SERVICE COSTS UNALLOWABLE S 101,446 | $ 66,087 | $ 61,514 | $ 61,514
5910 GENERAL ADMIN FEES S - S 53,312 | $ 29,993 | $ 13,532
TOTAL EXPENSES $ 35,751,613 | $ 41,072,520 | $ 42,058,213 | $ 44,142,715
Net Surplus/(Deficit) $ 7,685,747 | $ 11| $ - S 25

Page 3 of 3



M A o 8 e PO DM A S S S Ay b et M

o e .t e e o o ————— S g et .

i '?-ii'A«s.Tn_kii.fl i ﬂw ‘;manun e

o ———— PYSRSETRN

WW?‘ (RREE (s}

AR 7 OIDAAED T 3R 9028 win‘d

]

Vet DSITAR G 3IDINRY A0E2
1203 136 AIEEY G0ed

i it W“H)W (L.S.?

i
EATI T TR L TS (N

UCM»OWL "ﬂ'ﬂl".@.ﬂf Oksl_

?234.»! B&’JW".’H ﬂ #% MSW $hia)

o] aaf A

SARRWENA SN MRS S

il T it o

[ T i g1 3 4

'HIJK' G35 § i‘t‘F-v..

A iy s

| aev—— e o 4
BT ’U'ﬂ&lﬁl ST T TR 1842
T30 A0 E TH3IED 193 Band

B#EUQH SPeLTIT) UYL AHITH ME2;

. ;;m!z Az mz'

e e T

WAD TE% mf 3&}%;3 mﬂmn ET TR
__E3AIa UL urvm csm

B et S e g w0 e e e 48

e 1

ARG WA G9G £RCL)

o o kA A < A g

P S o P Wt Wt B

o s o i 4

L Gl AN ettt e ki . s A

. w.:mﬁ TYUR BIGHINRE dﬂaq
‘AL- Rwis ma amnums &0he
ESE ARAA IO 5 amﬁams a:b-i
173 imm armmn:mx«a meﬂ‘
mwa»ﬂva f::w s A msms g woe
TIBAY R0 00 3 DMW éﬁﬁc ey
T mmza ITEE om‘.
 £33AFHx3 IATaT]




AGENDA Item No: 10.06.21
Executive Director’s Report:

Recommended Board Action:
None: For Information Only

Rational:

Executive Director Report:

1. 1115 Transformation Waiver Update:

October is the first reporting period for the 1115 Medicaid Waiver. Our data and reporting
documents are due by the 315t with payment to be received in January.

2. COVID Response:

We are continuing to follow current CDC guidelines, and utilize precautions when
necessary at all sites. Cases of COVID exposure continue to rise, although state
healthcare departments have recently reported seeing a reduction in the overall
infection rate. We still have no further details on CMS’ additional vaccine
requirements for health care settings. We are awaiting the publication on their draft
rules to assess how we will be impacted.

3. Texas Council Update:

The Executive Directors Consortium and the Health Opportunities Workgroup are met
last week and continue to work to clarify recent actions on the 1115 Waiver transition.
A major focus is to understand how the Public Heathcare Provider — Charity Care
Pool will be implemented. The CFOs and Executive Directors attended a joint
presentation that provided an example financial template which will be useful for each
Center to do their own modeling. Other focus of the group is around strategies to
mitigate the ongoing healthcare workforce retention and recruitment issues that are a
statewide problem.

4. Texas Council Risk Management Fund (TCRMF)

Having rejoined the TCRMF to provide our risk management and liability insurance,
we are starting to reacquaint ourselves with their trainings and available resources.
Each member Center provides a representative to their advisory committee; | have
been asked to be Lakes Regional’s representative and will need the Board to approve
this action. Our first meeting is November 4.

5. East Texas Behavioral Health Network (ETBHN):

There was no meeting scheduled of the ETBHN oversight team for this month.



18.80.0F (oYl malt AQKUIIDA
Jrogal 2'wioetd svituoens

noisA neal babnommonaHd
il notisimigial sod enol

dsnoiiaR

“oegef] soineil evim:mxé

-

sieball vavisW nogsmanienenT @rFr b
RANOGET DN 6NE0 10 wvisW Lgolbal &1 T T arft 1ot oheq prinoge) 120 adf 5 adot 0
Y1sunat, m bavieos) ad ot iInemyeq rhw RIS arll vd sub me ginetausod

eenngesd V0D &

NSy gNOUUEdeNY asilie bne 2sntebiug DA tnanus wolied of privanes sg aW
a1giz figuoriis sen o autines sweogxs VDD 1o 28260 2afie e 's vieraeosn
lisrgve ! ni coliouban € grises bahuge yilnenst sver sinambeuab eeotissn
giicosy isnaiibhs MO no zilsiab 1erinut on svard itz oW aisy noitostn

fieih viaddt no noilsaildun sl piews ows sW apnitiss mss dllesd 10} Zinsmgiune
batorgm e iy aw wort 29222« of oaiun

sfebal! ianuod sexel &

tam &8 quoipioW eailinuhagqC dfiesH el brs muthoenod 2iotoanl svijuserd enT
noznE L evieW 811 T et no o cifor Insaat vingls of Mow of suniines b Sasw feal
18 el — 1obivo™ siecrisor! nidu™ ot wort bngtaebnn of 2 suse! s A
oy 8 habnsile nioleenl avitiosxd bne 2033 adT betnsmaians 34 hw tooS

vaps ot fieey ad Tiw Minw atslgmet Isionsnd slamsxs ne bsbivorg terd! nonsinges g
of sipeinie brui @ quinp ot To auuct 1edt0 pnilebam nwo tierd! ob of 18inad

& 918 todld ecusel emtiugy brie noitnetsn asobiow sesdiiesd pniopno edt alegiim
Apeldong ahnvedsn

(FWAIT) beut tnsmopansi #aifl lisaueD sexeT &

Lonsueni viinded bus fnamapansm den we shvoig of INDT st berioian oriveH
Samwptes sldsiisve Drne apninisl vadt diw 2evie2iic IniBLpoBeT Of AINGIZ 916 9w -
syaft | astinmos viosvbe 101 of evilsinessiaw & 2ehivoig 1eina’ 1edmam toed
evorggs of Disod ol Daen lliw tns svitsinaszsiget 2isncipaf eade) sa o1 bodes nesd
Ty edmevolt @ goilesm teat w0 noitss eirlt

AMHETA) Aowisk dilesH issoivedes sexs T tasd B

rnem aiils o mge! ffpizen e MHEY S &t 1o belubersz pmitasm on rew o185 T



' LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
FY 22 MEETING SCHEDULE

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETINGS BOARD OF TRUSTEE MEETINGS
SEPTEMBER 20 | 10am SEPTEMBER 22 | 5pm Terrell - 400 Airport Road
OCTOBER 25 10am OCTOBER 27 | S5pm Greenville - 4804 Wesley Street
NOVEMBER 10am NOVEMBER HOLIDAY
DECEMBER 10am DECEMBER 8 | 5pm Rockwall - 1525 Airport Road
JANUARY 24 10am JANUARY 26 5pm Sulphur Springs - 655 Airport Road
FEBRUARY 21 10AM FEBRUARY 23 | 5PM Greenville - 4804 Wesley Street
MARCH 21 10am MARCH 23 5pm Rockwall - 1525 Airport Road
APRIL 25 10am APRIL 27 5pm Terrell - 400 Airport Road
MAY 23 10am MAY 25 5pm Greenville - 4804 Wesley Street
JUNE 10am JUNE CONFERENCE
JULY 25 10am JULY 27 5PM Sulphur Springs - 655 Airport Road
AUGUST 22 10am AUGUST 24 S5pm Rockwall - 1525 Airport Road

Dates and/or locatins of Board of Trustees and Management Team Meetings are subject to change or cancellations.




Ll S e o A 6 O O o Ot b b = oy ¥ -

ITHED YTIVIUMMO O JAMOIDES 23051
321 Jﬁﬁﬁﬁé‘ BK‘TSJM 88 ¥4

u——wmA

'-.s.\ ac

b  —— A ——a 4

TP
b

Iaut? roles'tl $08D - allrcnasid Myl CEREAROTI0 - st |
B e CTRAEY UGS - 3 PAALL Y.L - L

L~ s it

| , : 5 3
Lo BE0A TORIA OV - firan Loyl | EESEENATIIR S LS Oﬁ;ﬂiﬁ:’r’ﬂ%
| s

o SRS ABRMSYGR | | ‘
! nmﬂ Tesguih “«'1 - ilswaol daoegl | o ETE Ry |

o - S e A A e ey

R |

— -

1

SUTREISAL | ment

T e -

. buad ™o ﬁ&f@,ﬁ cEanim? tengiag g

Paa s poles VW LORE  alffviasid W ";E'fﬁhtfﬂgﬁqu i - sADT ‘

T —— e b R ——r
[

7 i s marom

e ...-...-.2.__~ s i g 4 g i
{

huoh Fegus 006 - lavsa¥ o imqj‘ 1A '»lﬂ"’!-% ) _JI mall

ESEIWOI0
sk I |
B HIEMIDA malt |
L ASYERUMAL

i1 ARAURET:
_BheN roysiA 2821 - Hawase A poeti ] ESHOARM | | Q_m.n L AS AN

(AHEEEVOY
Mmsm 3
e

i o Y A

b A b At 5

3

4

et A 4

B T e

ES J‘!E &

1
PpR paleaW BOB - sfivwsand  jeagE LT 3N VAN s

v e T i e i, e

i e e e ) g G

o ey gt s 4w

TIMEHT S 1 W I A . 4

ok {iﬂ

RGNS

S e —

B e A, LA

{2508 iogiA 2521 Upwolaal e | BE TEUDUA ‘

B R

S e !
brd rug A 850 - i ignihge Judglue 1M T8 ¥ IR [amjf. _L_
|
i

P Al |

———i

S5 TAUaNs

e e AN W BOSR 38 Yasldud e WSS mssT SemesEnatd Bns a98tiuiT e Biass I snikened ks pled

|
t

e e e T A B S o 1§



AGENDA ITEM NO. 10.07.21
Fiscal Reports

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL.:

» Center's financial statement for the month(s) of September 2021.

Rationale:

> Review and discussion of the Center’s financial statement for the month(s)
of September 2021 for approval.



TSRO0 O AT AQUEDA
' eraqad leve
~

LAVOAS[A AGY 2UOITAG Y IB0 055
FSOS sdrmatoad Yo (2)nom ot 1% Inemstete Islongnil g2mwineld «

afanaoiins

{2)iinoen ot yol Inemetete lokasnt 2581050 anil o noizaudzib bas weivefl -+
leviigas wi {05 wedmelined Yo



Lakes Regional Community Center

Financial Report
For the Month of September 2021

Erwin Hancock
Chief Financial Officer

October 27, 2021




190 \jm Umm()‘} Laﬁﬁlg‘:iﬁ aaﬁﬁd
smqsﬁ istonernt’
£08 "rad’m 31(;38 1o rﬁmM ‘*rﬁ o *»f

, }Iﬂmms}% orwH
’ﬂ){ﬁ() mmafmﬁ bﬁﬂ)

IS0S FE 1edofo0




Lakes Regional Community Center

Financial Report Outline

Financial Summary

Balance Sheet

Income Recap by Division
Comparative Income Statement

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

Related Data

Financial Ratios




R o8 Sy v :;Ar!t\,'\_‘;(!_?‘",,\P qn-v‘\r el WA A
P S s

T 3 i mmmumi} innoigsH asu!s:;,}

wzi e rzzsr;*)ﬁ immsmﬂ

- jear? sansist

~ okl vd geos A smoont
istmsigld smoon! svilsibgos )
mmbmq"i % eaurfs 7551 0 Insmalgie

o pisti betsla

3 ﬂiibﬁ ifj 3"?;1‘! ';‘




Lakes Regional Community Center

Financial Summary for the Month Ending September 30, 2021

|Profit and Loss Summary

=

Revenues
Expenses

Net Income

Current Month

Year to Date

$3,111,798 $3,111,798
$3,056,718 $3,056,718
$55,080 $55,080

[Balance Sheet Summary

Total Assets
Total Liabilities

Fund Balance

Last YTD as of

Current YTD as of September 30, Year to Year
September 30, 2021 2020 Change
$33,880,356 $34,892,740 S (1,012,384)
$8,636,416 $13,301,646 S (4,665,230)
$25,243,940 $21,591,094 S 3,652,846




T e,

"-a'

{ ststiosesy |

- afned s{mwummw iiGigeR o

0% 08 vedrag gad g;ubri fﬁﬁom ait ot i

? tenu!’b{“s 5

KB kT B T

*ﬁw P e bag :dmw:!“

- aiaohd st

i E LY R

BT AEnES. -

ekl

8OV 11162
BIT 83082

unsvar
L

. . i
Q8Gee 2 :
DEDEETEG I DT

ey 1av

IBNWNUL 3074 Sorslss

!

1897 67 *s:s'f
5gAsdD

g_

Sy |
- Of 1adinetge? |
05%39

. : s’ 28 Q1Y Snavi
I805 OF 1dmatge?

e G ..563

8GO E B2

32E, 088,288

- arbasaps

2rardl istel
pyiEidiaid el

e e a rgm
e
i;(.h"“% £ JG{)H"! Q,a :
WA I ST f m

HINBHS Lo

(86 £5C 352
. P g e

o




Lakes Regional Community Center
Balance Sheet

As of As of o _Net Change
9/30/2021 9/30/2020
Current Assets
Cash 18,213,240 14,479,749 3,733,491
Accounts Receivable 3,161,047 3,537,680 (376,633)
Other Current Assets 914,397 423,652 490,745
Total Current Assets 22,288,684 18,441,081 3,847,603
Long-Term Assets
Fixed Assets (net of depreciation 8,605,266 7,985,910 619,356
Other Long-Term Assets 2,986,406 8,465,749 (5,479,343)
Total Long-Term Assets 11,591,672 16,451,659 (4,859,987)
Total Assets 33,880,356 34,892,740 (1,012,384)
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 1,050,410 956,984 93,426
Accrued Expenses 929,712 921,929 $7,783
Short-term Debt 3,669,888 2,956,984 712,904
Total Current Liabilities 5,650,010 4,835,897 814,113
Long-term Debt 2,986,406 8,465,749 (5,479,343)
Total Long-Term Debt 2,986,406 8,465,749 (5,479,343)
Total Liabilities 8,636,416 13,301,646 (4,665,230)
Investment In General Fund Assets 8,605,266 8,173,410 431,856
Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 16,638,674 13,417,684 3,220,990
Total Equities and other Credits 25,243,940 21,591,094 3,652,846
Total Liabilities, Equities and other Credits 33,880,356 34,892,740 (1,012,384)




) wim"*vﬂﬁmﬁﬂn mﬂmu , NP
. < M#ﬂg Suu&w S At el R
R ).31.3'—«1:; !‘”I'—:v. = e N »"E .!{-l : , R i
s TR R ol v

T T R
L*Bsf.?_-iv .

31#7@&52236&}1:% :
wmmsmm

N e -e'ﬁ.mw
ey dJu& )
A, &meaﬁg

mﬁmw@e‘f !am\efmﬁm
o L et aeE Tty WD
S 'Wﬂmer S W AR e

s f N s 5 ‘.-_ -\5 S

Mﬁ}am#"
ﬁﬁm‘i D IR
e bR
Rai) ﬁﬁm:-hygé ,

Ve

it frﬂmy

A
e ,'_.;__,__"_ )

=K - &i%)frl‘ﬁ ;Rﬂ&r&'ﬁm;ﬂ”wn Wﬂ' "I'M i

P

,‘ B -mm Mwnmm ,tiqﬂ«ew

SRR T

; : 1&3,5!?““7 s 1
,wm%mw a.:r:&mia&',j

i
i \
)
g ) ,
5 % i T4
= i
- i
;! 1
h =
i T
- , =
Iy
i
{ "
i
!
!
T i
\ - i
! )
h \ dr
i
- . .
e
15 -
l = i o
Raesthy ; !
i ~




Lakes Regional Community Center

Income Statement Recap by Division

As of September 30, 2021

Division Current Month Year to Date
MH $ (26,596) (26,596)
Mental Health First Aid & Outreach 53 53
Hospitality House (334) (334)
IDD 20,309 20,309
ECI (4,972) (4,972)
Administration (6,354) (6,354)
Expending Fundraising 1,169 1,169
Telemedicine Services (All locations) 111,670 111,670
Medical Prescriber Services (39,653) (39,653)
CCBHC Expansion Grant (214) 214)
Collaborative Grant 0 0
Education Services Pittsburgh 0 0

Total Lakes $ 55,080 $ 55,080




N vy
b
i
s e
| 5
A

RS- P SR R T IR e
A b B Rl
o= g B

':ams"b w ammmai) wﬁﬁigaf! aﬁﬁm_i :

= ﬂfﬁ{ti‘iw )

'mmwuwww
B -~
Y 93 S O

. f&% ‘
PRy

?(n:;
' 1';'?’“:. e -;,5
g 3

Par.(

: S NS TR

i - i S
i
A sl

LIS

T BBELE

.wg'_.t 28 Slstnrsdod B P NS

neimir([w qaasﬂ bnamsﬁ ale smosal
o :Bﬁzﬁﬂtﬁdmsqa&’teaa P

rimoiaf r;wgw;} “ St

"Mmﬂe “j* g

- ‘._‘J"' ;"

-
= [
P Ll LU . %
. L o 3 T ) N
X . o i K r =iy
mlebdS L) 3 S S EE I A
o oag i ey oiy s it B
=3 4 El o o J 4
) LA E k %7

owan

Shen e o

: aféiﬂi‘vﬂ'“
T

ﬂmms{} 3 E‘»rA MH *iﬂasf{,mn&M

sﬂua}l kg zisfrqmﬂ

bl
oa o

f'i ilrvazfxsmim

B ﬁmzzrmuﬁ aitib m:xq
iaamim IR ; gaoiinme &ni )zbu&" wlsT
B neams? vedirseard e iibalv
'wrz{) rmmaqx&i f}h&)ﬁ
Ans1D) avine rociaﬁa:i
r{gwdenﬁ BV BE ﬂOJS&L’E»I
a&ﬁmﬁ iﬁl n’f




Revenues
General Revenue IDD

General Revenue MH

Early Childhood Intervention Revenue
1115b Waiver Revenue

NTBHA Revenue
Medicaid Revenue
Medicare Revenue

HCS Revenue

Managed Care Revenue

Private Insurance
Client Fees
Other Revenue

Total Revenues

|Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Employee Benefits
Staff Training

Furniture and Equipment
Maintenance and Repairs

Utilities

Client Support
Supplies

Vehicle Maintenance
Insurance Costs

Debt Service

Other Expenses
Total Expenses

Net Surplus/(Deficit)

Lakes Regional Community Center
Comparative Income Statement for the Month ended September 30, 2022

Variance

9/30/2021 9/30/2020 Var %
$237,858 $205,195 $32,663 16%
$685,006 $644,288 $40,717 6%

$79,574 $115,434 ($35,861) 31%
$568,585 $561,188 $7,397 1%
$209,353 $238,835 ($29,482) -12%
$260,320 $307,133 ($46,813 -15%

$1,326 $1,400 ($74) -5%
$389,633 $401,259 ($11,626 3%
$107,556 $103,576 $3,980 4%
$8,571 $6,156 $2,415 39%
$3,582 $3,104 $477 15%
$560,435 $410,642 $149,793 36%
$3,111,798 $2,998,212 $113,586 4%
$1,622,659 $1,484,631 $138,028 9%
$556,115 $506,938 $49,176
$4,743 $2,599 $2,143 82%
$7,667 $4,287 $3,380 79%
$12,980 $3,204 $9,777 305%
$19,572 $30,461 ($10,889) -36%
$5,958 $1,595 $4,362 273%
$23,139 $22,958 $182 1%
$4,175 $3,140 $1,034 33%

$26,629 $29,677 ($3,047) -10%

$27,801 $54,410 ($26,608
$745,280 $737,232 $8,048 1%
$3,056,718 $2,881,132 $175,586 6%
$55,080 $117,080 ($62,000) -53%




L ASaREE
o aRER

Bl 543

ke mew@ mmm wﬁw
2913 t:’ el -mzhm mnw aﬁhmu :m*w&mmmaqumtﬁ R

DAy oy -
B '
8 i B

R e e ST SIS

s = o i

W bn«; .355 e <

é’ﬁw W‘{ﬁlm

. Mrﬁ ﬁ%t wﬁ
?*Mmﬁ by é‘mﬂﬂw’i

N mwmskﬁ m,mﬁsam‘nim!

el

) ¢ et ]
N T Aan_+ 3
!# m el g By

L

éwmsh;fv M‘,.,&bimpv ’



Lakes Regional Community Center
Comparative Income Statement for the period ended September 30, 2021

YTD ended YTD ended
; 09/30/2021 09/30/2020 Variance Var %
Revenues
General Revenue IDD $237,858 $205,195 $32,663 16%
General Revenue MH $685,006 $644,288 $40,717 6%
Early Childhood Intervention Revenue $79,574 $115,434 ($35,861) 31%
1115b Waiver Revenue $568,585 $561,188 $7.397 1%
NTBHA Revenue $209,353 $238,835 ($29,482) -12%
Medicaid Revenue $260,320 $307,133 ($46,813) -15%
Medicare Revenue $1,326 $1,400 ($74) 5%
HCS Revenue $389,633 $401,259 ($11,626 -3%
Managed Care Revenue $107,556 $103,576 $3,980 4%
Private Insurance $8,571 $6,156 $2,415 39%
Client Fees $3,582 $3,104 $477 15%
Other Revenue $560,435 $410,642 $149,793 36%
Total Revenues $3,111,798 $2,998,212 $113,586 4%
Expenses
Salaries and Wages $1,622,659 $1,484,631 $138,028 9%
Employee Benefits $556,115 $506,938 $49,176 10%
Staff Training $4,743 $2,599 $2,143 82%
Furniture and Equipment $7,667 $4,287 $3,380 79%
Maintenance and Repairs $12,980 $3,204 $9,777 305%
Utilities $19,572 $30,461 ($10,889) -36%
Client Support $5,958 $1,595 $4,362 273%
Supplies $23,139 $22,958 $182 1%
Vehicle Maintenance $4,175 $3,140 $1,034 33%
Insurance Costs $26,629 $29,677 ($3,047) -10%
Debt Service $27,801 $54,410 ($26,608) -49%
Other Expenses $745,280 $737,232 $8,048 1%
Total Expenses $3,056,718 $2,881,132 $175,586 6%
Net Surplus/(Deficit) $55,080 $117,080 ($62,000) 53%




: YD mswsmaﬁ lsnawsﬂ aalsd -
;’ipa Lt adneiet e a!m mﬁsq m-'r m? mmrm 9mwns wmmaj

N PR

wmﬁhwﬁﬁ
A ~9ufrwe§1 #W
mmmm ﬁmﬁb& sd’*kﬁ.? *ﬁtmﬁ

ERE [ Soa . .
T SR P £ R

‘&‘?.,l-‘ T :,!{.,,'_ =8 (% '9‘3
ST S e T T e
w‘ ; L2 _' e ;,y,; i ] ﬂ‘a,;u&'ﬂ!‘a x
T R T S
SRR oy U amike ey
mﬁ s R x_'wsﬁ‘

0 RN 5 20 Y » *"‘*’ ﬁﬂe

R T eI

P o ,.fﬂ_ "“‘:"M
s B Slim!a “
«umwa-ﬂ esm

, ‘ '@Lf?.waﬂ m:)
| eaumaveR et

"
(O

[
E D o
Ei‘fh L4}

|a

R
nzv 1;'?

ans 3 ’

5 msqﬁ "% *:rrr;mmn% W

tﬂxqa.:z m-3 i

GIbRDR
oo ANRNIASERS -2 vt
a#a:: ‘ S 01 *ﬁﬁ

il tmwmw

".'
o 4
3 " 3
L 3 3
s L TR I I W i et o S ot LR IS Rt e o SR W A 0 b—wj LS il E - ! e, B
it " .- o o it e D S T L XS LRIV SR SRR i Sy
A & : ‘ 1 piatac b
'
- - 1
A
' 'S .
3 ¥ T
¢ i =
1 "
.| o A :
i - -
; A5
5 ; < i
v " B = -
- a |
)
i
= 1 u
K . '

e mwa,v

q,uluydiﬁ ;‘“ﬁﬁw del M
i Suir e B

M"i'vaﬂ‘r&)wwm.-:
mﬂmvﬁ mm o

ol

L e

L rs.rmf it u“ﬂins\: .

S T e

i 1"5{‘-:152’585'“
: mwémm‘z‘ A
m«qusm, '

G

'i

J

398 ey gk e A0

O S

,;sw Bug. PRI
T -l mhvolgan

: T
Rt %amqga.aammmw«y



Lakes Regional Community Center
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

For the Period Ending September 30, 2021

Revenues

Local

State Programs
Federal Programs
Interest Income

North Texas BH Assoc

TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures

Current:

Salaries & Wages

Employee Benefits

Other Operating Expenses:
Client Respite
HCS Contract
Consult/Pro Svcs - Internal
Nursing Contract - RK
Consult/Pro Sves - External
Contracts with Other Orgs-Ext
ICF/MR Quality Assurance Fees
TXHML Contracts
Contracted Lab Services
Staff Development/Training
1115 Projects Certif./Training Fees
Non-Clinical Contracts with Others
Pharmaceuticals/Supplies
Atypical Meds
Patient Asst Program/Filling Fees
Training and Travel
Consumable Supplies
1115 Residential Equip/Supplies
Building Capital Outlay
Capital Outlay Projects
Furniture/Equipment over $5,000
Computer Capital Outlay
Furniture/Equipment under $5,000
Copier Equipment Rental
Computer Equipment Under $5,000
Other Monthly Expenses
Computer Software Support Fees

Computer Software Fees for HR Syster 1,000

Bad Debts

Building Rent, Repair, Maintenance

Building Rent to Other Programs

Vehicle Operating Expense

Vehicle Fuel Costs

Non-Client Utilities

Telecommunications

Data Connect/Internet Access

Crisis Hotline Answering Svc

Insurance

Client Support Costs

Peer Training and Support

Client Reimbursable Services

NTBHA Supported Housing

Debt Service

Interest on PPP Loan

COVID-19 Expenses

ECI Client Support Costs

DSRIP Audit Costs

Expending Fund Raising Funds

Program Indirect

LRMHMRC Board Expenses

Expending Red River Funds

Expending Empowermet Funds

ECI In-Kind Volunteers

Service Costs Unallowable
Total Other Operating Expenses

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures

Sep-21 Oct-21 Aug-22 Total

$ 56,420 $ 8 $ 56,420
1,626,547 1,626,547
1,217,075 1,217,075
2,403 2,403
209,353 209,353
0

$ 3,111,798 0 $ 8 0 $ 3,111,798
$ 1,622,659 $ 8 $ 1622659
556,115 556,115
0

4,474 4,474
112,196 112,196
12,433 12,433

0

355,731 355,731
0

6,614 6,614
9,646 9,646
676 676
4,743 4,743

0

4,464 4,464
25,699 25,699
2,354 2,354
1,500 1,500
2,029 2,029
23,139 23,139

0

0

0

0

4,292 4,292
7,667 7,667
12,980 12,980
18,145 18,145
8,513 8,513
14,418 14,418
1,000

0 0
112,042 112,042
0 0

4175 4175
7,676 7,676
19,572 19,672
25,122 25,122

0 0

2,500 2,500
26,629 26,629
5,958 5,058

0 0

5315 5,315
4,650 4,650
27,801 27,801

0 0

704 704

0

0
(169) (169)

0

280 280

0

0

0

2,978 2,978
877,944 0 0 877,944
3,056,718 0 0 3,056,718
$ 55,080 0 $ 8 0 $ 55,080




G el et enolge S aoes
‘ ' ' ‘amvnm&,ﬂ bma@masﬁinmmsmf RETCNTRRAL P
ta3s ue 1$dw&q98gsibﬂ£beimﬁiwun% j e

’ﬁauv

L a*tsp'ﬁw.u-u\r b e R AR S
wmmav T el e L als
. p S BB AT 2 T
. “ . 1. w

i
- OGS TLIR
— _I;". »
1 ot 4% 4

umm«ﬁmwmmm-? s St Sh e
WMVWGMCWﬂw. . == Hobee ot et ea
esmuammumm‘ ‘ ; el A s

W*.Mmm, ey L4 A

$9lwl A IR Tt S - Ry
M«J’m&ﬁm? ] da; i o i T g
Y

waﬂu ﬁmmmmmﬁ' PR F o e Y A
,ka’ ' oomm M.ﬁaﬂgnw NN AL P Ty
=0 Mﬁmamﬂw i e o, Ak gL




Lakes Regional Community Center
FY22 Aged Accounts Receivable
SEPTEMBER, 2021

FY22 Balance Due

e
3,161,046.75 3,161,046.75

May &
AUG JUL JUN prior
Accounts Receivable Description Amount SEP 30 Days 60 Days 90 Days 120 +
MAC Adm Claim 673,225.01 77,169 74,507 74,507 74,507 372,535
FY21 2nd Qtr (Jan-Mar) $223,521
FY21 3rd Qtr (Apr-Jun) $223,521
FY21 4th Qtr (Jul-Sep) $226,183
NTBHA:
Substance Abuse 1,793.00 1,793 - - - -
ACT - addt'l billed sves - - - - - -
Medicaid 292,473.18 242,936 13,093 4677 4,782 26,986
Medicare ** 1,326.22 1,326 - - - -
Private Insurance ** 11,719.35 7,450 1,685 1,698 790 96
Chip * 1,781.76 1,294 472 6 9 -
MANAGED CARE:
Amerigroup 25,089.12 23,934 - 578 578 -
Superior (Cenpatico) 23,112.15 22,685 139 51 51 186
Optum 18,442.93 18,443 - - = -
Cigna 11,079.61 11,080 - - - -
Texas Childrens Plan 1,845.05 1,478 - 47 47 272
Beacon 10,055.80 9,864 57 - - 135
Molina 19,136.33 18,272 34 350 350 130
Aetna Better Health 5,985.74 1,791 27 1,483 1,324 1,361
Texas Home Living - North 36,856.64 15,479 21,377 - - -
Texas Home Living - South 20,549.66 10,433 10,117 - - -
HCS - North 284,946.77 264,024 20,922 - - -
HCS - South 96,108.76 95,489 619 - - -
Reimbursable Sves-TxHmL North & South 4,459.43 2,160 1,080 - 1,027 192
Reimbursable Svcs-HCS North 16,367.56 2,905 6,871 3,353 301 2,938
Reimbursable Svcs-HCS South 3,886.10 291 1,506 1,429 466 195
HCS Rm/Brd - - - - - -
ICF Residential Homes 117,478.93 117,479 - - - -
Block Grant/TANF-Title XX Gen Revenue 23,701.91 23,702 - - - -
Block Grant Supp Housing - - - - - -
CCBHC Expansion Grant 125,182.17 125,182 - - - -
Supported Employment - - - - - -
Day Hab Billings (Private Providers) 15,361.82 8,157 6,496 647 8 54
1048 IDD Billed Sves 11,221.37 5,301 5,920 - - -
ECI Grant Revenue 164,787.62 79,574 85,214 - - -
ECI Respite 420.00 - 420 - - -
ECI Priv Ins 2,197.62 1,179 452 173 38 356
ECI Medicaid 26,429.42 26,079 128 223 - -
ECI Managed Care 69,683.41 37,366 9,154 7,088 7,226 8,850
ECI Chip 65.86 15 - - 44 7
A/R Other Employees 629.00 - 50 579 - -
A/R Employee Insurance (Cobra) 583.54 584 - - - -
TCOOMMI GRANT - $144,305.48 74,295.48 16,800 24,602 32,893 - -
TCOOMMI GRANT- purchase 3 Vehicles 70,010.00 - - 70,010 - -
TDCJ Contract-Greenville 10,525.93 6,809 3,716 - - »
TDCJ - Sherman/Bonham/Paris 33,299.81 16,978 16,321 - - -
Fannin County Drug Court 2,500.00 2,500 - - ’ L
Grayson County Drug Court - - - - - -
Titus County Drug Court 450.00 450 - - - -
DSHS Region 3 13,678.93 13,679 - - - -
DSHS Region 4 16,192.07 16,192 - - £ s
DSHS MHFA Outreach 18,258.79 5476 12,783 - - .
ICF Upper Payment Limit 79,687.00 30,895 24,396 24,396 - -
SAC Prog -Hunt County 3,165.96 3,166 - - - 3
ECC - (Enhanced Comm Coord) 26,371.78 13,855 12,517 - - -
Pharmacy Rental Income - - - - - -
Comm Education (Curt Pitton) 4,572.00 4,572 - - - -
1115 Waiver Fed Share **accrual 568,585.00 568,585 - - . =
Misc Revenue - 1370-1200 - $121,471.15
**Phly.com ins overpymt 27,815.46 - 27,815 - - -
**Tarrant Co MHMR Training Reimbursement 444.61 - 445 - - -
= Retirement Forfeiture Balance (08/31) 28,696.75 28,697 - - - -
« Fy21 ECI revenue collected FY22 Sep - - =
« FY21 Revenue collected FY22 Sep - - -
** AT&T Grnvl Phone 1,519.58 1,520 - = - 2
** USF Support Credit 62,994.75 62,995 - - - »
GL bal bal ck




mmsamwsur-u»zm .
yv Wy ] e e TR
) A 3 j 3 et Syt SRR MG ba pRen
i | _ i . FO3ESEY {awiaAb el 1EYA y
5 e 1 1 ; LiiE fﬁiﬂ‘ﬁ‘dﬁ mvﬁm A
R ) TR . { & ] : ' W*Wwﬂ '
: b ol S I e X ‘cm;“- ' ity F S 5 =i
ot RO TE N LT Bk i, S
! - 5% et B L _ AT R
T gt 5 PR E 1 ST o . ﬁﬁm;;‘i-’ﬂ s
B, e i : fat s i i e ) ; i b . wuq& L
) : i oot TR & EN BRI, £ | ]
L § o | : } L
basy foee . f ake gt S e :
i , ‘HJBJ Lo U B = ‘ -t RN wrms | o
i i ey | IR & it Sy ars hm_;u&wiiimumf AT
. } RS jj R I S P ‘ mw&ww&mam e T
i § =) K “ L ' m“-. fia
e SN G B e e
_ OGRS & TR E ' - HE R di el WD,
- L ;!ﬁia { j a.., £, b LRk AT § SeddgineR]
: o j'&‘! i ; [ Sk, '”AL' i J\"-" . 3 1\' ""134 ’1,.&1 H'fré e AR "
¥ 3 FRS \ 8 - s Al - S
-_ i 1 - A o B ‘ »ma-of-anmhhm%‘h T
7.0 b > i ]
7 : ; ‘ ,; ; LRE W*-anwrl #it‘?ﬂmﬁ:ﬁmﬂig .
4 [ 13 " I oy BB G AT Ry
iy R e - k 3 ww wﬂuaﬂa ] b
: 2 i ' 5 PP
] ; l‘d by 4 fj{? &-;M«‘m!%v"‘ﬂw R
» ; 3 " ‘ mwmmm L S
ey ) ¥ S ‘ - s R
. ' b 1 S K ) TS ) L
: 5 448 Vs A ' ACWRIDRL - s
A §. AR 8 £ g Disofbandfast
o A i ! QS"‘(' . % m&‘d‘#ﬂ"aﬂ# L‘ . .
ol R P e aF ORI s )
Y X ARV I P ég;; s 4 mﬂ%ﬂﬁm’um\!
A O i . R 2 2 e
. . N £ - : m . o MR b lﬁm~mm S
' : $: bl pordt mm. SR T RO )
. . iR bk § #‘Fw“w%w*r'f:a‘bh:m
LB s i - wrSmadacS ekt w0aT] G
s e it oy 5 e it e ang Ry AR =
s - 81 vy LA AR 20Tl Selsd rowmdf - L
' 5 ‘ ERLY % 0 : T il mafr S
: ; ; ) SR i o i B
. K 4.4 i 5 B bwﬁgm e
. s ¥ o s b Kl focwag BiREiand. TS
. i ons & A mas ' fwmwﬂmw‘* AT o
Tt . 3 . “.‘ﬁe},ir |l mmm i R
ek . = 3 i | Shas e (el P
r $ V‘} R Sl iy 'MWQWM i e
: AR § 1§ PR L) S poe midaed swouwzeer] '
A i1 i i 3 v : ﬂﬂlhﬁ W-’lﬁ{d um-vﬁin A
Y 5 S e rarge. s L S Lo fraten
. . Fios o pilass W&mwmfmﬁ;?d&‘“‘z S
RS : RN I SIS & ek g emaeR v § [
il e PSS x %}qﬂ@iﬁﬂ" H
v L B ( B : k o Ayl i %m‘?ﬂl‘”“f*“ i ;
i t Sy & A ‘i:f . "B %w




Financial Ratios

Lakes Regional Community Center

For period ended Aug 31, 2021

Unaudited
Current Ratio:
Current Assets $ 18,972,605
Current Liabilities (note 1) S 2,206,291
Ratio 8.60
Greater than 1.5? yes
Tangible Net Worth
Equity S 24,752,224
Subordinated debt
Intangible Assets
Adjusted S 24,752,224
Debt/Worth Ratio:
Total Liabilities S 5,181,075
Tangible Net Worth S 24,752,224
Ratio 0.21
Less than 2.0? yes
Cash Flow Coverage
Net Income S 3,278,210
Add Depreciation S -
Add Interest Expense S 132,612
Cash FlowAvailable S 3,410,822
Debt Service S 1,342,114
Cashflow Surplus S 2,068,709
Ratio 2.54
Greater than 1.0? yes
Days Cash on Hand
Cash and Equivalents S 15,425,988
Annual Expenditures (budgeted) S 40,909,141
Daily Expenditure S 112,080
Days Cash on hand 138

Note: Reduced by items classified as other Long-Term Assets (included

previously).




i
'
i
:
(o
“ |
ir
(I
R by T N
A
n
i 3
e
'
X
'
r
'
ik
i
oot B
= =
i
My 1
r F
o .
X
¥ ik g e b
? i
- i
{
T
= al T
i b
s
e !
e L} ¢
Py i
8 i
1
% e
. ™ J
T
{ ..
) )
'
'
v
o '
,
i
i N
i —
et
R r
i 1
' A
'
= A0 .
’
: 4 ek
phed T .
=y
. _
3
(r P
i ¥
Ty .
frage s

o -
=
¢ 1
LS,
w
1
=T
ik s
a A X
el .

TR AN

soar v- B¢ﬁ}$ﬁ lgéa - e ,-.. _ -_ o | d >: ,'::‘\ . _ .
b i o w«a‘} \;ﬁmmmes iﬁmtg%ﬁ aaﬁaj gt
' zmmrsmwmbmmﬂ{ ', ST AT e S Gt

i‘.

0’"‘%‘ l’-_-'c‘w g

e mu,:m‘} ezeaw& sz‘xs’f ,g dﬂ:i mﬁg 6 bﬁfﬁmﬁ“’ :

a o y b = ",”.. s




AGENDA ITEM NO. 10.08.21
Behavioral Health Director

Recommended Board Action:
None. Informational purposes only.

Rationale:

1. Grants
e CMHC
e CCBHC
e December CCBHC

2. Private Psychiatric Beds (PPB)
A. Contracts
e Glen Oaks
e Texoma
o Tyler
e Texarkana
e Homeward Bound
B. Funding
e New State Funds
e COVID Grant

3. Maedical Staffing

10/13/2021 James W. Williams



$8.20.61 \ LF M3T! AQHASA
it} el iswivedesS

oitaA bisod bebnsmmosas
¥iro gszoqing lsnoitarmoin! _epoi

alsnoitsf

2insvw) LI

JHMD e

IHADD e
DHEDD vadmesa(l

(899) zbe8 sivaiday= stsvid .S

eternod A

2450 nalo) e

gitiopxeT »

13iyT ®

snedisxat e

briko8 biswemoH e
gnibayd 8

ebinud ais1d wall »

e GiVOD »

anifiste leoibolye £

anpilifd W esmnl PN M R0 0]



AGENDA Item No. 10.09.21
Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Director’s Report
Recommended Board Action: None Information Only

e o . o

(=2 ]

e N

.!.D..P

.w..N...!d

e o o o o U

Training Centers:

The Sulphur Springs Day Hab facility repairs are close to being completed.

Paris is now open two (2) days a week.

Rockwall Connections will be hosting a fall festival October 29th. Flyers have been distributed.
Employment Services:

TWS implemented a rate increase effective October 1, 2021

Lamar County individual has closed successfully. He is a courtesy clerk for Kroger.
Waiver and ICF group homes:

ICF has one (1) new admission and one (1) vacancy.

ICF residents have received their flu vaccines.

HCS had 1 new individual start on October 1*.

HCS/TxHmL, and Community Support staff attended Kaufman County Resource Fair, a free event that showcases
resources to special populations.

All beds are full in the HCS Waiver group homes.

Two (2) families in the North and one (1) in the South are transitioning from TxHmL to HCS.
HHSC has updated their CoVid 19 response for HCS residential providers dated 9/21/21.
Audits/Surveys:

A HCS Utilization review was completed in the North with zero corrections.

State survey arrived at ICF Sayle Street group home October 5t zero deficiencies were noted. Life Safety code
noted a bathroom exhaust fan needed to be firmly secured, which has already been corrected.

Telehealth:

Follow ups — 147

No Shows — 24

New Evals — 4

Hospital Discharges — 1 Texoma

New Eval & Hospital Discharge — 1 (This person has never seen Dr. Lloyd and was discharged from
Terrell State Hospital.)

Cancelled by Provider - 1

Outpatient Biopsychosocial Intervention Team (OBI):

Currently, 27 individuals are receiving Outpatient Biopsychosocial Services.

The schedule to meet with HHSC has changed from weekly to quarterly and the internal learning
collaborative meeting has changed from weekly to every other month.

The Care Coordinators have been trained and are using 18 pages Biopsychosocial Assessment. The
Care Coordinators have not reported any concerns with the new assessment.

CMHC Grant:

The IDDP Team met with Graciela Hernandez, Didi Thurmon and Dulu Boyd to discuss using CMHC funds to
covered 2 presenter/care coordinator positions. The team has identified a presenter and RN that currently work
in tele-med positions and perform many of the duties, required.

New Staff:

A RN was hired in the North Region. She will start NEO October 18,

Two (2) New Day Program staff were hired in Greenville and one (1) each in Paris, Ennis and Waxahachie.
Vacancies:

Trainer and Group Home vacancies are still in high demand in all locations.



AT bt red] ACNENA
veqeR austaeil esitilidasit e frismiquisved s lsutotilsin
fr;f.-\ votinarn ot anoi #0104 bisoR Sebnsm seM

initmng gninigdt 2

Bl 102 B9 07 520k 918 2uE0 e Vit sl gt yao 2P0RGE Wwrglis' anT e

dosw & 2ysh (L) owd asgo won ¥ sisd

5 oeih nesd aver! a1sl IR 1960130 1 -I13e) B & gaitend a¢ i enibarns) swiioh e
LR05 £ vedondC svinehls seeeia offn 6 basnomsigmi VY

Jsgan¥ et el yeatigng ¢ oM N5z hotgls whd fhbiihey Vinuod vime! @

wwnod atnyg 201 bos tavisW  E
' NFMEIEY (1] 3010 VIS unidairbe war {I) nan fard 11 e
Sy i Dedt Lrovieons auen ate shizer T »
FE8deian v et Teubi e wear Len2im o
SR Al faaed o) & it wyozeB vt ol asmius Belarts Tete FRgou yHesnned ng e \@H e
W DOEBIIZOG WD AN Ll 2aNu0Re)
2BMEH QLoYE TvieW «TH oill i But as sbad A »
Locbor Il anae gnircifansit s Auos 8t i \’1'B.ﬂf‘xt.r.!s-‘;'»'.w‘:bﬂadr Azalimst (S awT e
SN talso shivr nisdmsbice: 258 1ol stnogey B2 BVo e b siabgi emd JiviH e
oy v2iations B
Laalioar oz a8y dftw dnok wis af betsigmo: 5w asivet salizriiy A »
sbon prate vl Uwlon atuw paln sifish oy M2y nadofl smod quag 199112 «.Ns? 05 185 ek v e 93812+
FERIIOY A yooale csrl Aadw beaes Vimit sd ol babsan nst fuarxs gl sd & beton

igadsiat 2

VAL - zou wollod e

Ae-owedé ol w

D et wiolt e

| . srioxeY § -~ oisnteid lstiqro e

Mo Usgsariueil caw bng byal! A nne 2 1wvsn 267 o tag 2l L - eenteid lsrg.oor 8 levi wald e

Llsrigzot 23892 llavral

) Lnabivet™ yd ballaonel =

O 38T acitomngind isibeze m«wﬁ i*‘ym_amst M

223hena I500c Aoyarioll 2raileatud wriviowsy 816 st biviaal $5 vitnsiwd e

aramsat fenvatat adr srs yhizheip of gidngw med baansds zsd JeHY (i toam ot glubeise odT e
Aot o yvieve OF yidsow mott bagonis el g snhhiodsiing

AT prseazene s igoosodten il 20ueg B arieu ove b bener? saag Sven Aoisnineod B edl e
MENgsFdan wan a4 filw 20580000 ¢ 16 bEHogaT fan svan NofEniden) 5150

Hpsg DHMD X

OF dAkt DERES gitide cnariab o Peaf uid | vos aamieT ibed Sebnan st Eoseid gnw e meeT 300! odT s
arow vl et jerl W30 12652618 5 hafminsh cad rz?}r 8157 aoUirog Wt ivoos sywal\tianesig © hareudo
bariupe 20iub st 18 ypam moaiieg bns anottieng boni-siet ni

B2 wolh 4

g veroml QI o w202 nolysH Anci ot 27 potd 2aw 5 5 &

Airandenal 0% 2wl 2768 0 Ao 3 ik bins slvasd i betsd aw e maIgord vl weld (N owT  #
- @2aistsooy L€

sraltesel L ol hngmsh “U" o 1§02 498 29016 EY SMOH QUOYS DA 1hieT  #



AGENDA ITEM No. 10.10.21
Contracts & Quality Management Report

Recommended Board Action:
None. Information only
Rationale:

1.

CONTRACTS/NETWORK DEVELOPMENT
e FY22 Federal Probation contract was received with an effective date of October 1, 2021.

RPNAC
e The next RPNAC meeting will be held in November 17, 2021.

RIGHTS/ ABUSE, NEGLECT, & EXPLOITATION ALLEGATIONS

Rights Violation Allegations

e SUD: 1- Unconfirmed (Bonham)

IDDA: 1-Unconfirmed (IDD Authority & IDD Provider)
IDDP: 1 Unconfirmed

MH GR: 1-Unconfirmed (Mt. Pleasant MH)

MH NTBHA: 1-Unconfirmed (Greenville MH)

A, N, & E Allegations
e APS Investigation: 2 -Terrell Group Home Results: Pending (1 pending from April)

QM MH, NTBHA & SUBSTANCE ABUSE

e MH Performance Measures: Lakes Regional is held harmless for performance measures and
outcomes until further notice due to COVID-19.

e HHSC Yes Waiver Audit: HHSC conduct a remote Yes Waiver audit from September 27-October 1,
2021. A plan of correction is due November 15, 2021 that addresses service providers and the
absence of youth enrolled in Yes Waiver.

e Superior Audit: Superior will conduct a remote chart audit from October 18-22, 2019. QM staff will
meet with Superior on October 22, 2021 to receive findings.

e Optum Audit: Optum conducted a remote chart audit and will discuss findings with Lakes Regional on
October 18, 2021. A performance improvement plan is due to Optum by October 28, 2021.

IDD

 IDD Service Target: Lakes Regional will be held harmless for performance measures and outcomes until
further notice due to COVID-19.

e FY21 HHSC IDD CAP: HHSC approved Lakes Regional’s corrective action plans. Lakes Regional will
submit a self-assessment tool by February 17, 2022 for HHSC to determine compliance with the
corrective action plans.



I5.GLGL oHl MiET AOkEE A
‘ _ - FOgss insmageasiVt yiliauld 2 Losal

#niral bieo® behasmmaied
PRI EONSITHIIY a8V
slenoitesf

N

THEIMSIIVIO NEOW TR 2 TIASYOD

1308 T adaind ta 2% gviinella ns ritiw bevison: 26w 13e0nes noltedurd A1ebed L0V o
AN
*

L8508 XE redmevolt ni bleﬁ od liw gniissat JAVER 1an edT

2MOITADZ LA ACITATIONNI 8 TI5100M 22084 \8THoiR

EnGHERAA #olISION 2

{mgenol) bec ilnceny -1 0U2

{raotved BUI & yreru A OGH bonmitnogati L AGH
beasnilpcords [ G0

{HlG Tnsasald k) bamritrgsnt b L 60 HM

{HM altiviso1@) bamrfnooni i1 AN T A

aalisgal A R 8 M

FaA Mot gribngg 1§ gnibnes 2Huze® amoH auoid HemeT- L sodegiiseval 294

fist
-
£

&

-

B

<

I2UGR IDUATZEUS B AHETH 1 B

bns eauznam gansnnotieg vl seslanigd oled o lenotpal 2ede. (2ewesai insmted B
AFGiIvOD of aub saifon wadiul Hiny semaliue

28D T adntotgsd ol Kby s 1avisW oY atoman & 1ubnen DEHE SIibUA it zaY DN

nr‘, bk e Mg a3iviae sazeunhibs 18y [SOL 21 yedmavel! aub & reirenio. 1o i A FEGL

1 Jewi W 2al of balorns ey 32 dsngeds

e Bate MD 8108 SE-88 v 5830 1591 $lbus Nnads atomat g ubnos Hiw oivegud 1ibus 1whaguy’
dunibnit svisssy of 180€ 85 14daied no yahequd T tsam

no lnnoigel Cane ! tiw e\gmbnﬁ gzl i bas fhus Nsds somsn 8 bataubinos mute() bbby s mutel
JE0L A5 sedntals v autgl or sub & nsls nemsvogmi sansamionoa A 1508 Al wsseid

I 26matia s danesem aanesmioly i vt azslmvedd higd od iliw [saciyaR zeudsd o isT asivia? QN

s Bi-0VDD of eub a3izon taiihgd
iHiw iopeigued 2adel sneln aoliae avikwves =‘lsnc.‘-zg9ﬂ zadi ) bovongqs J2ME SAD OO TSHH ERYE
4t gdhe sopsl oo eminmisish of DIV H el C50C ?{ yisded v oot tnemaresre-tior g nmduy

enely nrddne avid enhia:

o

£



AGENDA ITEM NO. 10.11.21
Human Resources Report

Recommended Board Action:
None; information only.

1.

>

Staffing Issues
Headcount

We had a total of 451 authorized FTEs and 382 employees in the month of September.
We filled 10 positions during the month of September, seven of which were new hires
and three internal transfers. We currently have 73 vacancies, 2 from General
Administration 21 from IDD Provider Services and 50 from the MH services.

Separations

We had nine separations, six of which were voluntary. Some of the reasons for
separation cited were doing an internship to finish degree with more pay, taking care of
child due to lack of babysitter, current position was not a good fit, contract with another
agency with more pay and accepted offer that will help advance in career. Involuntary
separation was neutral termination.

Recruitment

Some of the sources used to advertise our openings were Indeed, Newspapers, Colleges
and Universities website, Facebook, Texas Workforce Commission website and
Chambers of Commerce.

Training and Development

We had 17 classes with a total of 57 participants. Some of the trainings were CPR
(Cardio Pulmonary Resuscitation), SAMA (Satori Alternatives for Managing
Aggression), and ASIST (Applied Suicide Intervention Skills Training).

Compensation & Benefits

COVID exposures during the month of September were lower. We had 10 employees
who reported exposure, two of them tested positive and one was in the hospital for a
couple of weeks. All the employees recovered well and returned to work. We received

eight requests for COVID Sick Pool Leave and 400 hours were granted.

We started the year with two large claims from which one exceeded the stop loss.



PSR DL O AT A5V

VAR smoraen

- i e Drped habioar

vadreet Lariingd
truaohesti

‘-'*f'fl'\fw ' b claonr w1 s s S8 Lo 20T g,;;-;h.,m% 128 % bntos & harl o'f
sl Wil vvew daube o govie tadmoige? Y. (nom ad ® gibeb sning a 0F Ll 5%
1 TR _K-"ti'}ﬂﬂunv €Y ‘l!‘lhf{ 'h!"ﬂ‘ﬁJD GRS mJ./.‘l!. o R IR I AR

e ke BN o @ ¥ bas essiae? mhiver® GO ol 1% ot IErniahd

Erafiitrs negad

el it 2o il e sdpod  pmtmslov st dotde Te Riz an sthey s srien Dl o'W

10 9169 3L, EA 'q 108 diter ariab fzind of ilmaiv ne 53mf‘-'. FISW Dot FOuEG
willogi 321 Lo LG & ’m'asw Aokl SnaTtuo ollizvdsd 1o dunl o e ol
v’_';s’.hm!»;.trq' vt of nonged s gl Mk taedy 1900 batgpons b '{Bq SHOMHE VT ¢ e
s v iStuen 2 "’,"V.';f"";.p

T T T e

aopalie’s ruarasnsl husbal vnn capiosgn wo setmobe o bees sermes s 1o o

bt wid S giedelime et oW 2nzs T doodsosT alisdew ssinii »mf_.?' AT
Lmerre o eretiomet

baurgulsvadl hae suledus ¥

b i R _‘ti‘?!"""i “Vir! aiews 20ty V0 1ader & difw gozesls €1 had o
EtGaatd, W LDl 'ﬂ'az)ii;i/._.‘v : -;'1’4(‘ {zoutian A«mé‘;‘)\':‘ﬂ-ta"-\ \.\'“\ b )

i

'3.5%\\;.;‘(7. a\.n'w’ sasyrtl Sniee e kg T “'?.4 Bl (i sseay b
stitera B & aohoinsseme’

suggelams G Lid oW mwol o1 todieiged o dimam adi ,n"t ik swaonzy N0
GG iadicaall ol af sae s bew seitiegg batast o Yo 0w s st hahmess cdlwr
bovioge oW _howe of bormudar bae (faw fﬁ‘b'if;'zfs‘ sasenlants s 2 ;J:ye:'i/ 03 Sl s
tratugyy svaa 2venad QUE Dag svis § Too 4402 G1VOD w0 » 2318 1419

prt o et el Balmtl ke S TN mHOT 20l as r{; vt fdiar LESY w0 beuirmie o

(TR R
o il -

TIRE3 .

STy L

4

ES

;-.



120z/02/0L

Gl Gl saako|dwiT #
8yl o 3 J1d#
Ll Ll suonisod #
SOINISS 18qLIIS8l [edipayy
z z S3I0UBORA S| -led #|
6 6 SSIOUBOBA S| -|INd #|
1L L SUONISOd JuedeA #|
16 16 seakojdwz #|
9'lok 09’10} EIEE
201 201 suonisod #|
SJINIBS J8pInoId aal
0 0 S9I10UBdE/\ Bwl| | -ped #_
ol oL S9I0UBJBA S| -|Ind #|
ol 0L SUONISOd JuedeA #
1S 1S saakojdw3 #
809 809 314 #|
19 19 suomisod #|
seaniss Auoyny aai
0 0 S3IOUBOBA S| -Lied #|
Z 4 S8IOUBOBA i | -|In4 #|
4 ) 4 SUOHISOd JuedeA #|
i vl soskojdwz #|
1'GL 0L'sL 314 #|
9l 9l suonisod #|
spoafoid 1AM GLLL

0 0 S3I0UBJORA B | -Jed #
z 4 SaI0UBJRA os_h__ﬂm_
4 z SUONISOd JuedeA #
44 [44 saafoidw3 #
6'€C 6'€C J14#
L4 e suonisod #
S8aIneg 105

0 0 S3I0UBJBA 3wl ._..twn_\%_
2 v Sal0uede)A |Swi]-|n4 #
z z suowisod zmom\,\l*_
L€ L€ saakoidwz #|
6€ 0'6€ 314 #|
6€ 6€ SUOIISOd #
uojeSIuILIPY [eI18uss)

v v SSI0UBORA W] -Hed #
69 69 SOIOUBOBA SWi| -||n4 #
€L €L SUOHISOd JUBOBA #
28¢ 28¢ saakodwig #
Sy'LGY Sy'LGY 314 #|
GGY [l+14 SUONISO4 #
[8J0] |[eidanQ

(ow jo pus) Junog pesy °|

alA Bny Inp unp Kepy 1dy Jepy qa4 uep 29Qq AON ydeg

LZ0ZA4
yoday AjyyuoN ¥H



SN o

: . nogs xﬁzaok HH
. é{. r<

v.l....!l S ’ ‘ -

, ATY pul fu. L T B e ek weld

o - .

b .

135

les

B :

&ﬂ r = . = 2 o

Wv. - - * — » - - - ey . -

B PR =

Wi, : i . N ! _ .

B i o

% S -

ﬂ _ - \ S = - H .

S : r .

e " - b 2 _
B . . 3 o )

i) ‘ - i N - T—

.:WM ‘ . , A

4 ” " o e . _

§ o . - 2 :

i i ) - g

T - .

“_Auh - . v. 'y - - 8- —

LT - i . :

or I b

e A —

(oo To onet el peek i
) o ot Ye
e | aneeaE R
i di %
L35 TS
£ 200G tsnsy A
o RN ol T J
1 b YROEY AT X

B - gAo} ?an &

1 &
g . - Aesyigm=: 3
S , aatientt ragey
£ o TWCSIRIEY 2 G-_CJ ¥
L [ S daiatieV smitHed g

=Fity um

. RO 0} .ﬁﬂm(
2 B e Tah
Fesasaey unf%ﬁ: :

TR iﬁa sz

N % = el =

' -

£
2
]

LS T e ) 'm.

et | 2 e e

HH0GBEIEY wz_.ﬁhcx 4
SEaV BNt e E

4

1o M B o
A
N i

SRS .ﬂw,«.v,w.m.. o w._w

LTe :w:ﬁu WM

. i1 =%l

. —.. Pswpelyms 3
o frv ..&&p :.ﬂ;: i
0. n<ror i (W w1 Shet U
5 , e Ffpﬂkﬁ. Bot wLm. hE ]

- Ut

Batavie et Bty ]

ST - n,.?..h—kwwm ﬁ
L, - 519 Q

& - Eryspalqin 8]
r S Ingual 8
N = AL eaeT Ay il
* Ll REOOERSEV BTSN m"
e, vty = ik R

3 amifise T

5T
w . - 3%

: F——— _esaonm s




1zoz/oz/ok

Sjuedioiled [eRiU] YINY'S #

S9sSE|D [eniu] YINVS #

-

-

sjuedioiled ¥dO #

$S3SSEID UdO #|

N © O N~ N0

sjuedioied O3N #

N © © N~ NWw

$3sse|Q OIN #

Bujures] Al

JA | > skeq 06 < suonetedss [OA #

|dw3 skeq 06 > suoneledag |oA #|

suoneledag AuejunjoA #

suonesedag Auejunjoau) #

0

(s1p) sO1 Bay,

EEECEER

414 8 ‘N¥d ‘Aesodwsy sapnjoxe

i0/AIa#

i0/ANIa#

i0/AIC#

i0/NIa#

i0/AI0#

10/AI0#

i0/AI0#

i0/AIQ#

i0/AIQ#

i0/AIa#

i0/AI0#

i0/AIQ#

38y JaAOWIN| LA

[4:1%

soakojdw3 # BAY QLA

6

. suonesedag #|

suonesedag |||

SIBJSUEI ] /SUOHOWOI [BUIBU] #|

SaNH MaN #|

palild suonisod #|

sjueoiddy #|

paniaday suonediddy #|

uswINIdeY |f

SaI0UBJE/ BWI| - #

S9I0UBJdEA BWI| -|In4 #

SUOIISOd JUedeA #

soakodw3 #

EIEE

SUOIISOd #

$80IAI8S 8SNQY 90UBJSGNS

SOI0UBORA W] -Hed #

SSIOUBJBA dWl]-INd #

SUOIISO JUBOBA #

soakojdw3 #

314 #

OO mMmN~NO

-~ —

SUOIISOd #

S80INBS V8D UjlB3H [BJUSN

SoI0UBJBA Wi -Ned #

SaloUBOBA SWI|-lINd #

SUONISOd JUBOBA #

8cl

g€l

soakojdwz #|

vLL

vLL

EIEE

L

vl

suonisod #

Se0INIBS JINPY Yi[EaH [ejusp

SOI0UBOE/ W] -Ued #

NOo N

SaI0UBORA SWI[-INJ #

NOo N

SUONISO JUBJEA #

alA

inr

unp

Aew

ady

e

qed

uep

AON

120

ydeg

|

120ZAd

poday Ajyluo ¥H



TSR — Trogas ng aH

B T T ™ T ™ S
_m S i . 4 . o - . . S wﬁv.«wn.x?m
m. BT N N . ——— & .._nﬁeum{mffﬂew‘

. . ’ , , . ) k . mﬁuﬁé@« s | -t j

- R -

avr . A L - S ok Hmer | fs.ﬁ.f
w!..e . - ) 1 . P I m%_:oon;
| | | | S
e - ' : 1 BES  uemvplam %l

I - | o o L e¢wEetneoey W
8 , - M o e . 2UTOEDBY T3
N . { } . ealuael gl -hes

e v - s 3 . IR : L zadnpl AbO Aot beinshy
e i . B , . i 7ot . - e .hw
. N : S . . _ne o irse
,. X : : - o o . : £ I a&nﬁ.uv? n—
_ . 2T it e
b . - . - . ) auﬂ.u;m,_..\wﬁ.q._r...
i I . , e S - gﬂéﬁ?iﬁ»
. ] , B N A . Fane @«wmrﬂsécm
} S i - L5

v

- Al )

- , R B - sarnEaRY o T -nRd

]

Séna;ng- 1

ml(v- - E - . ‘ ) “L ,.. . R R B oseicatl bn‘ﬂhm\mi.mh..uamﬁ—
1 - . e e . R 881 - sty &

. - = ! ‘ R . . ) o . o2 - HeKiF enotiest i
b - 3 . , L , X &sir waa by
: y . o : A £ ) STy 5?.n£2b>:3_.; il
- : I o ; N B i S . . | mnaimegeR i
qn.fu . - REREE . - - ‘i ] 2 - * ereimene
. N S R S , . - i . ‘S8F zaavDiyT % guA Y
WY RGN A L EEEL SEYTy + IV SMVICE LIa0S TRCE :....nn.ﬁm. MAON G _kdm ¥ ..:m.:. g T5¢!

. e b (»mﬁ\uu.ml_l STk R

¥ B . e
u_w i . ‘ i , - - ar . SERRERGEAD «ﬁ:,.&mq?_ L
. 54 o . R : , A “ ‘ : , o ; FTRFETRIE IV

m _ T o : .,L L i myels %u»t_ﬁmin@v oV
- . _ o : - . . B LAY e pyell e 5 preimagad oV &

. . i . _ , g ' ) . . githrrduaT N1
2 . . : S o X o Al QG 2
3 siagniouha vt 3
. K . FRggEs) A9D
SR, . sasgRiNst B0 §
5
¢

-
L

mﬁﬁ? ﬁaa % &

o
Wi s Tt
¥
v
V
¥
1
'

y
i
¥
¢
¥
¥

|




Lzoz/oz/ok

l l $s07 dojg puj Buipaadx3 swie|D #|
z w z 000°05$ < swiel) abieq #|
1
880,580 | %L.'G8 oney sso
1'690¥8€ , 0,0'¥8€ (x4 '8 PaIN) pred swiel [elo] ¢
0L187Y [ 0LL'8hy pied wniwalid [ejo] §
1216569 16569 pied @4 UlWpY [e10] §
mbm:gxm |ejoy
v6.8 Zv6'L8 Jsyua) Aq pied §|
8.6€C 8/6'€C aakoidw3 Aq pred g
S 4 Awe4 g sakojdwz #
Z z asnodg g aakoldw3 #
8 8 pIyd g @ahojdwig #
68 68 Ajuo @akodwg #
| jJusuwijjoiuz uejd padueyuz
012182 012182 Jsua) Aq pied §
08¥¥S 08v'¥S sakoidw3 Aq pied ¢
92 92 Awe4 g sahojdwz #
9l 9l asnodg @ @akoldwg #
13 Ge pIyD g @dkoldwg #
891 891 Aluo sakojdwiz #
jusuwiyjoiuz ueld anjep
0LL8YY 0LL'8hY yjuopy Jad wniwald [ejo] §
yEE yee abelanod UM #
65€ 6G€ seakoidw3 9|qiBI3 #
aoueinsu| yjjesy
£¥'1¥G8Y L¥S'8Y (e)10¥ 0} yole sJaua [ejo] §
19'65.6G 09.'6S uonnquuo) (q)LSv 1ejo] §
99'v2Z 99'v22 junowy uolnquiuo) By §
091 091 Q10| 10 %G Je Bunedidiied #
992 992 syuedionied (9).Gv #
6G€ 6G€ soakodw3 9|qiby3 #
Juswisinay
sjyauag A
1S 1S syuedioied # [BJo |
Ll Ll SJUSAS # (€10 ] |
0 0 sjuedioiped Apunwiwio) #
0 0 sasse|) YAHWY #
0 0 syuedioned s #
0 0 sosse|) V4HWNA #
0 0 syuedioiped WYSOS #
0 0 sasse|] INVSOS #
Z L sjuedonied [eniu| [SISY #
1 1 sasse|) [eniu] 1SISY #
144 44 sjuedioiied Jaysayay YINVS #
9 9 S9sSE|) Jaysaydy YINVS #
alA Bny Inf unp Key 1dy Jep qa4 uer 28Q AON 120 ydeg

LZ0ZA4
poday AjyjuoiN dH




Foges yirned SH

e

e
.5.!.0?

e S T 9 im A W

mwry = g [ T, -
1

iF - 3
uﬂ, - -
U l ll
G = ™ -
—0 .
i - & »
i -
T o
B N i >
N : - -
2 - g !
W . h . L.-
T,...m 4 : .
sl - - S S
037 - i R
MT r | ;
1% 648 o L
(hovese ¢ T T T AR -

1 . -
gl - RS
rﬁ,m : 7 5 e - - 7
Uresss 5 o 3 E
= - o y
Foo
e _
iy ,
e - o
Praaiy ) g
;‘,\,—._m{‘,n i

! - -

- p—
152 A
bro
ts
el et
Y]
IR
l.. :
uﬁ,m g ‘
Jor ke i
TaaeEE B
I8NOTeS 6 L o
ks -
4
A

o S
3 | meaep)isrhanvieR AMAD 9
5= . ,gﬁﬁm%%@mn
r

L sl teiinl T2I2A %
armaiznn’ lapal TIZA

ﬂm..umhnu ) el O

waia.u.;aj HASTE B

Sy

pogawi s AFELT %
un.»ﬁqaa o
smessdl A,
- &,‘;K%Jﬁs.@:p,,

- - S — =

s . ANE hb FM.L

e s ‘ .ssw.@:w%:

lﬁbﬂ:..w .__..“

i L.—u-h—vﬂlug
%,..E.._k.u ]

ansgure st {(diTRm
_OTOME ¥ P I5 gkt

. Emerndl oyl ped B

8::&‘.9& Sy fatnT &

= e

TREESERE G o eneih @190 e 4

B . - N amdel &

i ﬂaﬁag

s

CErEE T ot ey uimen® iataT 2

= ¥ i e e

i ?ﬂ.&&ﬂda;ﬁ%
=L Yins AvaManis 7
L., L L eiOlusggni$
- _ Smane X owyns :duw*

C e o R R G
R . I e T et m
]

BT Namsd yg pin 2
L neeienc? natt basnpinal
Ly 3., Lg.ﬁ..:u %
8 ot oy B
¥ ST i m..

i o 1R wwenlgind i
AR 62 BAPAT Mc tat 2l
SR 8 s vd biss g
. . . . . - _BeEsagady Eﬂ..ﬂ
. 56 2t i, leda?

LRSS o e e 2
EIOPEN (w8 paldy e omint Y 2
- . A% R )

a , oS g #.iasa.awm
u. ‘kfﬁ.aq agwgmﬁJ

cr—— -



1zoz/oz/oL

29q

| AON

|10

,-“
.
oL

__ydeg

__ PpozieydsoH #
S}NSaY dANSO UM #

1 pajsa /2insodx3 yim ssakojdw #

~ Buppels Ain0d 1A

LZ0ZA4
uoday AjyjuoN ¥H




~a " i
b e P

FEORIEMAE . , PongeH ghl oM A
. : 55 A

boorr | AT R mel | i LA R ded | nel | 090 R T 7

N . ) R . b - ) ‘ . . , o g | EWCGD Y
. S Com e RS | . B . g JF . bateaTleuenge] (i aanclord 8
. . bsshozoi &

i ‘ o)

T S———
)T,
-




FY’ 22
OCTOBER

'BOARD MEETING
" INFORMATION

John Delaney
Erwin Hancock
James Williams
Laurie White
Kellie Walker
Larry Jonczak
Jessica Ruiz
Virginia Thompson
Clara Daniels
Angela‘Spradlin

~ Judy Dodd
Alex Polly



-~

Ty

<



